LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence — Freedom — Happiness

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON THE STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OF VIETNAM AND HANOI
STOCK EXCHANGE

Respectfully to: - The State Securities Commission Of Vietnam;

- The Hanoi Stock Exchange.

Trading name: Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Stock Company
Abbreviation: LAWACO

Address: 250 Hung Vuong, Long An Ward, Tay Ninh Province
Telephone: 072.3825.114

Fax: 072.3826.040

Website: www.lawaco.com.vn

Person authorized to disclose information: Cao Duy Thanh

Title: Head of the Supervisory Board

Type of Information Disclosure:

M Periodic Cd24n O72n O Upon Request L] Other

Content of information disclosure: Annual Report in 2025

This information was published on the Company's website on February A9, 2026 at the link
http://lawaco.com.vn

We hereby commit that the information published above is true and take full responsibility before the law
for the content of the published information.

Tay th, Februm y Jv 2026

(:S‘l\]gr;,\mr e and seal)

/r‘> ‘(‘e\N

Digitally signed by CONG TY CO PHAN CAP THOAT

PN ~ n n
NUGC LONG AN
CO N G TY CO P H A N CA P DN: 0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=MST:1100101500,
4 o =CONG TY CO PHAN CAP THOAT NUGC LONG AN,
TH OAT N UOC LO N G AN :’?zLong An, c=VN

Date: 2026.02.10 15:23:20 +07'00'



Appendix IV ANNUAL REPORT (Issued together with Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated
November 16, 2020 of the Minister of Finance)

LONG AN WATER SUPPLY THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK Independence — Freedom — Happiness
COMPANY Long An, February 40,2026

No.: &0.{./BC-LAW
REPORT
Annual 2025
Respectfully To: - The State Securities Commission of Vietnam;
- The Hanoi Stock Exchange.

I. GENERAL INFORMATION:
1. Overview Information:
- Trading name: LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

- Business Registration Certificate: No. 1100101500 issued by Long An Department of
Planning and Investment for the first time on 12/07/2007, amended for the 7th time on 5/9/2023.

- Charter Capital: VND 122,000,000,000 (One hundred twenty-two billion dong)

- Owner's Investment Capital: VND 73,200,000,000 (Seventy-three billion, two hundred
million dong)

- Address: 250 Hung Vuong, Long An Ward, Tay Ninh Province
- Telephone: 0272.3825.114

- Fax: 0272.3826.040

—  Website: www.lawaco.com.vn

- Stock code: LAW

- Formation and Development Process

To serve the daily needs of the people in Tan An, the local government allowed the
exploitation of wells to supply domestic water and established the Water Supply
Enterprise. This was the predecessor of Long An Water Supply Company. To serve
the daily needs of the people in Tan An, the local government allowed the
exploitation of wells to supply domestic water and established the Water Supply

Enterprise.

Due to the development of Tan An Town, the demand for clean water increased. To
meet the water supply needs of the area, the Water Supply Enterprise constructed a
pumping station to draw water from the Bao Dinh River, processed it, and supplied

| the area with a capacity of 8,000 m® per day.

On November 21, 1992, Long An Portal issued Decision No. 1186.UB.QD.92,
changing the name of Long An Water Supply Enterprise to Long An Water Supply |
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i| Company, under the Long An Department of Construction.

| Pursuant to Decree No. 95/2006/ND-CP dated September 8, 2006 of the Government
| on the conversion of a State-owned Company into a Single-member Limited

Liability Company and Decision No. 1214/QD-UBND dated May 8, 2007 of Long

1 An Portal on approving the plan to convert Long An Water Supply Company into

Long An Water Supply Single-member Limited Liability Company. The total
i capacity of the Company was 37,200 m? per day, including output from the following
| enterprises: Tan An Water Supply Enterprise, Go Den Water Supply Enterprise, Binh

' | Anh Water Supply Enterprise.

- ::;_ 1 On February 23, 2009, Long An Portal issued Decision No. 519/QD-UBND on the
| establishment of the Steering Committee for equitization of Long An Water Supply

1 One-Member Limited Liability Company. On December 4, 2009 and November 10,
i 2011, Long An Portal issued Decision No. 3193/QD-UBND and Decision No.
| 3577/QD-UBND to change the members of the Steering Committee for equitization

| of Long An Water Supply Company.

| On April 24, 2013, Long An Portal issued Decision No. 1429/QD-UBND to convert
1 the operation type of Long An Water Supply Single-Member Limited Liability
| Company. On June 26, 2013, Long An Water Supply Single-Member Limited
Liability Company auctioned 3,199,900 shares at Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange
with the starting price of 10,000 VND/share, the average successful auction price
was 10,104 VND/share. The company officially went into operation as a joint-stock
| company from October 1, 2013 with a registered charter capital of 135 billion VND
(based on Decision No. 540/QD-UBND dated January 31, 2013 of Long An Portal
on approving the enterprise value of Long An Water Supply Single-Member Limited
Liability Company for equitization); The actual contributed charter capital is
113,505,614,984 VND (based on Minutes No. 2408/BB-STC approving the financial
|| statements of Long An Water Supply Single-Member Limited Liability Company as
| of September 30, 2013).

: Based on the proposal of Long An Department of Finance at Report No. 175/TTr-
STC dated January 15, 2015 on the basis of re-evaluating the actual value of the

i State's capital in the Company, on January 26, 2015, Long An Portal issued Decision

| No. 285/QD-UBND on adjusting the charter capital of Long An Water Supply

| Sewerage Joint Stock Company. On April 23, 2015, the Company was granted a
| Business Registration Certificate for the 4th change by Long An Department of

. Planning and Investment with a charter capital of 122 billion VND.

| On May 15, 2015, of Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Stock Company was

| approved by the State Securities Commission of Vietham to become a public

| company.

{ | On November 26, 2015, the Hanoi Stock Exchange issued Decision No. 787/QD-
| SGDHN approving the registration for trading of shares of Long An Water Supply

" Sewerage Joint Stock Company.

On June 30, 2016, the company was granted its 5th amended Certificate of Business
{ Registration by Long An Department of Planning and Investment, with a charter




o capital of 122 billion VND.

&1 On December 02, 2021, the company was granted its 6th amended Certificate of
" | Business Registration by Long An Department of Planning and Investment.

On September 05, 2023, the company was granted its 7th amended Certificate of
. Business Registration by Long An Department of Planning and Investment.

Technical Inspection and Analysis

1 Details: Inspection and analysis of physicochemical and microbiological | 7120
parameters of water.

Other specialized wholesale not elsewhere classified.
2 4669

Details: Bottled water business.

Manufacture of soft drinks, mineral water.
3 1104

Details: Bottled water production.

. Wholesale of other construction materials and equipment. 15

Details: Trading of specialized water materials and equipment.

Other professional, scientific and technical activities n.e.c.

5 Details: Verification, calibration, adjustment of measurement, testing of 7490
measuring instruments (cold water meters).

Construction of other civil engineering works.

Details: Management and installation of water supply and drainage

6 pipeline systems; Construction of water supply and drainage systems and 4299
technical infrastructure works, construction of other civil engineering
works.

Electricity transmission and distribution.

7 Details: Selling electricity to the power sector "excluding transmission, | 3512
dispatching of the national power system and management of the distribution
grid, multipurpose hydropower, nuclear power".

Collection of non-hazardous waste.
8 3811

Details: Collection of sludge from water treatment process.

Treat t and disposal of non-hazardous waste.
5 reatment a isp -

Details: Treatment of sludge from water treatment process.




Architectural and related technical consulting activities.

Details: Design of water supply and drainage for construction works.
Design of water supply and drainage - water environment for construction
works. Review of design and cost estimates for construction works.

10 Supervision of construction and completion of water supply and drainage | 7110
works, installation of equipment for works. Construction project
investment management. Preparation of cost estimates and synthesis of
cost estimates for construction works. Consulting on the preparation of
construction investment projects. Bidding consultancy.

11 Water exploitation, treatment and supply. 3600 (main)
Other mining and quarrying n.e.c.

12 1 0899

Details: Groundwater exploration and exploitation drilling.

- Business location: Long An Ward, Tan An Ward, Khanh Hau Ward and the communes of
Ben Luc, Long Cang, Long Dinh, Luong Hoa, Long Son, Ban Giao, My Loc, My Le, My Yen,
Phuoc Vinh Tay, Rach Kien, Tan Tap, Phuoc Ly, Duc Hue, Nhut Tao, Tan Tru, Thu Thua, Vam
Co, Thanh Loi, Binh Duc.

Apparatus:

e i S S O o |

* Company Governance Model:
- General Meeting of Shareholders
- Board of Directors

- Board of Supervisors

- General Director

GENERAL MEETING OF ¢

3. Information on the Governance Model, Business Organization, and Management

* Management Structure SHAREHOLDERS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

A4
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A

A

CHAIRMAN

A
GENERAL DIRECTOR

A

Y
DEPUTY GENERAL DIRECTOR

A
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Organization Financial Technical — ; Planning Tan An Binh Anh Water Loss Go Den

Accounting Materials and Water Water Laboratory prevention Water

Administration Department Department Investing Supply Supply Committee Supply
Department Department Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise




4.1. Main objectives of the Company:

- To strengthen financial capacity and optimize the use of investment capital to expand
the water supply system, upgrade and improve the capacity of water plants, thereby meeting the
demand for water for domestic consumption and production activities.

- To proactively respond to the cyclical impacts of drought and salinity intrusion on an
annual basis, ensuring that the clean water supplied by the Company consistently meets
prescribed quality standards, satisfies customer demand, and maintains stability in business
operations.

- To minimize water loss and non-revenue water by enhancing inspection, replacement,
and maintenance of the water supply system, promptly detecting and addressing incidents. The
Company proactively develops appropriate repair and replacement solutions to swiftly remedy
arising issues, thereby reducing water loss rates.

- To focus capital resources on investing in and upgrading equipment, as well as applying
advanced technologies in clean water production, improving management efficiency and
business performance. At the same time, the Company continuously enhances operational
stability and sustainable development capacity to effectively meet market demand.

- To develop human resources in a professional and modern manner, with emphasis on
training and capacity building to establish a highly qualified workforce in management,
technical, business, and production functions, meeting the Company’s development requirements
and supporting the achievement of its objectives.

4.2. Development strategies in medium and long term:

The Company implements strategies for sustainable development, efficient business
operations, and organizational restructuring, with the objective of becoming one of the leading
and robust enterprises in the water supply sector in Tay Ninh Province and the surrounding
region, delivering customer satisfaction through high-quality clean water products and excellent
services.

To ensure a safe water supply system and enhance customer service quality, the
Company focuses on zoning and optimizing the water distribution network; intensifying
solutions to prevent water loss; applying modern technologies in pipeline leakage detection; and
implementing effective management measures to promptly identify leakage locations. In
addition, the Company replaces deteriorated pipelines and water meters to control water quality,
minimize losses, and prevent operational risks.

The Company also builds a strong corporate culture, continuously improves working
methods, and encourages employees to contribute initiatives and innovative solutions, thereby
enhancing operational efficiency and promoting the Company’s sustainable development.

4.3. Sustainable Development Goals (Environmental, Social and Community) of the
Company

- As an enterprise engaged in the production and supply of clean water, the Company is fully
aware of its responsibility to protect water sources, safeguard the environment, and strictly comply
with regulations on water resources and environmental protection. The Company’s management

places special emphasis on the effective management and rational use of natural resources, ensuring
that clean water supplied to residents within the service area consistently meets prescribed quality

standards.



- To promote communication and awareness-raising on clean water source protection and
water-saving practices among households, public agencies, and industrial facilities.

- To maintain and actively participate in social charity activities in a direct and practical
manner, focusing on community welfare and providing support and assistance to people affected
by natural disasters.

- LAWACO fully fulfills its tax obligations to the State. The Company proactively participates in
and organizes mass and social activities, such as voluntary blood donation and other social programs,
with the objective of delivering practical support and contributing to the improvement of community
living standards.

5. Risks:
5.1. Economic Risks

The selling price of clean water of the Company is determined by the Provincial People’s
Committee and has not yet been calculated on a full cost-recovery basis. Meanwhile, prices of
input materials, fuels, and other production inputs have continuously increased. As a result,
changes affecting water production costs require a considerable period of time to be reflected in
water selling prices due to the procedures for price formulation, submission, and approval by
competent authorities. This reduces the flexibility of the Company’s water pricing mechanism
and adversely affects the efficiency of its production and business operations.

Climate change has led to the degradation of groundwater in both quantity and quality,
while surface water sources fluctuate frequently, affecting input water sources and increasing the
Company’s water treatment costs. In addition, economic downturns resulting from geopolitical
impacts affect business operations in the area.

5.2. Specific Risks

As a unit engaged in the production and supply of water for production activities and daily
life, the Company faces inherent risks related to water loss during the supply process. Such losses
not only affect the Company’s production and business efficiency but also result in the waste of
national water resources. Accordingly, addressing the issue of water loss prevention remains a
significant challenge for the Company’s management and employees.

In response to this situation, in order to minimize the risk of water loss, LAWACO
consistently sets targets to upgrade and rehabilitate the pipeline system, and to inspect, maintain,
and replace water meters. In addition, the Company strengthens supervision and strictly handles
violations related to illegal water use. These efforts not only contribute to the Company’s
sustainable development but also help protect national water resources. However, addressing the
issue of clean water loss prevention remains a shared responsibility of all water users.

5.3. Environmental Risks

- Climate change has adversely affected the water supply sector by causing scarcity of
raw water sources due to droughts and the depletion of rivers and reservoirs, increasing pollution
levels, and leading to severe saline intrusion as a result of sea level rise. Extreme weather events
such as floods and storms damage infrastructure, while rising temperatures reduce water quality,

posing threats to sustainable water supply security.

- Saline intrusion occurring in the early months of the year represents a serious risk to the
water supply sector in general and to Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Stock Company in

particular.



In addition, the Company’s operations are also exposed to force majeure risks, including
natural disasters, fires, wars, and risks arising from political and social instability.

II. OPERATIONS IN THE YEAR:

1. Situation of production and business operations:
Results of business operations in 2025

Unit: million VND

Indicator Plan Actual % of Plan
Revenue 335,000 359,116 107.2
Water 318,500 340,983 107:1
Pipeline 16,300 17,035 104.5
Other income 200 160 80
Financial income and 0 938
other income
Profit Before Tax 26,000 33,223 127.7

2. Organization and Personnel:

- List of the Executive Board:

- Full Name: Truong Ngoc Thuy Trang - Position: General Director
Date of Birth: November 14, 1990

Gender: Female

Ethnicity: Kinh

Nationality: Vietnamese

Place of Origin: Can Giuoc, Long An

Permanent Address: 25 Tran Trieu Luat, Ward 7, Tan Binh District, HCMC
Educational Level: 12/12

Professional Qualification: Master's Degree, Environmental Engineer
Personal Ownership Representation: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital

+ Ownership Representation of Long An Province People's Committee: 2,684,000 shares,
accounting for 22% of charter capital

Work Experience:

May - August, | Fraunhofer Institute for Energy Economics | [ntern
2016 and Energy System Technology (IEE),




Kassel, Germany

February, 2017 pNEA Consulting Pty Ltd, Melbourne,

-December, Aristralia Consultant
2019
EPC Project Management Board, Power b
March, 2020 = Construction  Consulting Joint  Stock Depnty “Head ot Ergiesring
July, 2020 Department
Company No. 2
luly. 2020 - EPC Project Management Board, Power
" Y Construction Consulting Joint  Stock | Head of Engineering Department
pril, 2021
Company No. 2
May. 2021 - EPC Project Management Board, Power
%o Construction Consulting Joint Stock | Deputy Director

August, 2023 Company No. 2

June 28, 2021 - | Hau Giang Biomass Energy Joint Stock | General Director —  Legal
August, 2023 | Company Representative (concurrently)

September 23, . . | Member of the Board of
2023 - April Lofig Al Watge Suply: sewetage slot Directors, concurrently Deputy

24, 2024 Stocic Company General Director

Member of the Board of
Directors, concurrently General
Director

April 25, 2024 -| Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint
Present Stock Company

- Full Name: Luu Van Can — Position: Deputy General Director
Date of Birth: August 20, 1979

Gender: Male

Ethnicity: Kinh

Nationality: Vietnamese

Place of Origin: Tan Tru, Tay Ninh.

Permanent Address: 333 Hamlet 2, Tan An Ward, Tay Ninh Province
Educational Level: 12/12

Professional Qualification: Environmental Technical Engineer

+ Personal Ownership: 700 shares, accounting for 0.006% of charter capital

Work Experience:

October 2005

_ April 2013 Long An Water Supply Company Staff




May 2013 -

Long An Water Supply One Member

Deputy Head of Engineering —

gg;lagember Limited Liability Company Materials Department

Octobst. el ¢ Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint | Deputy Head of Engineering —

- October :

Stock Company Materials Department

2022

November Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint M_ember g Uioer g ot
Directors,  Deputy  General

2022 - Present | Stock Company :
Director

October 2023 - | Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint | Deputy  Secretary of  the

Present

Stock Company

Grassroots Party Committee

- Full Name: Nguyen Quoc Phong — Chief Accountant
Date of Birth: October 19, 1977
Gender: Male

Place of Birth: Chau Thanh, Tien Giang
Ethnicity: Kinh

Nationality: Vietnamese

Place of Origin: Tien Giang

Permanent Address: Tan Hoi Dong, Chau Thanh, Tien Giang
Office Phone Number: 0272.3825.121
Educational Level: 12/12

Professional Qualification: Bachelor of Economics

Current Position at the Company: Chief Accountant

Number of shares held: 300 shares, accounting for 0.002% of charter capital

+ Personal Ownership: 300 shares, accounting for 0.002% of charter capital

Work Experience:

March 2005 — | Go Den Water Plant, Long An Water Staff
April 2005 Supply Company
M 9005 Accounting Department - Long An Water

& ~ | Supply One Member Limited Liability | Staff
June 2011

Company

July 2011 - Long An. Wf}ter punplyy QnenMelber Acting Chief Accountant
September Limited Liability Company




2013

October 2013 - | Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint

Present Stock Company Chief Accountant

- Changes in the Executive Board in the year: None
- Number of Officials and Employees

1 University and postgraduate degree 67 42,4
2 College, intermediate, and elementary degrees 29 18,35
3 Other qualifications 62 39,25
1 Indefinite-term labor contract 133 84,2
2 Not subject to a labor contract 1 0,6
3 Definite-term labor contract 24 15,2

- Training, Salary, Bonus, and Allowance Policies

a) Salary and Bonus Policy:

The company applies a salary group and scale system based on the job title, aligning with
the company's practical circumstances.

b) Training Policy

The Company always places strong emphasis on building and maintaining a highly
qualified workforce through structured training programs and experience-sharing activities. In
addition, the Company regularly organizes advanced training courses to enhance workers’ skills
and professional expertise, enabling them to keep pace with the latest technologies. As a result,
all employees are fully equipped with the necessary knowledge and skills, contributing to
improved labor productivity and supporting the Company’s long-term sustainable development.

¢) Other Policies for Employees

- The company fully complies with regulations concerning severance allowances,
maternity allowances, social insurance, health insurance, and unemployment insurance for all
employees. The company provides 24/24 personal accident insurance for all employees with a
coverage of 10,000,000 VND per person per year. Annual salary increases are implemented on

time for employees.

- Annually, the Company organizes excursions and vacations for all employees and arranges
periodic health checkups for officials, staff, and workers throughout the Company
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- Dividend Policy

Pursuant to the stipulations of the Enterprise Law and the Company's Charter, as ratified
by the General Meeting of Shareholders, the dividend distribution policy is determined by the
General Meeting of Shareholders.

Nldend e

.

No dividend payment in 2023, transferred to
2024 construction investment capital

| 2023 6,68

No dividend payment in 2024, transferred to
2 2024 9,08% | capital resources for continued investment
and development in 2025.

Proposal not to distribute dividends for 2025,
transferring to  capital resources for
continued investment and development in
2025,

3 2025 13,4

3. Investment Status and Project Implementation Status:
a. Development Investment:

In 2025, the Company invested in projects with a total value of VND 66,221 million. All
projects and works were implemented and completed in accordance with the required schedules,
with assured quality, fully meeting the set objectives and complying with applicable laws and
regulations.

The Company also invested in the development of more than 100 kilometers of various
types of pipelines, contributing to the expansion of its water supply service coverage, increasing
the number of customers, and significantly boosting the Company’s revenue.

b. Subsidiaries and Alffiliates: (none)
4, Financial Status

a. Financial Status

Unit: Million VND

Target Year 2024 Year 2025 % Change
Total Asset Value 342,278 411,390 20.19%
Net Revenue 325,379 358,177 10.12%
Profit from Operating Activities 23,230 33,212 42.97%
Other Profit 0,037 0,010 -72.9%
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Profit Before Tax 23,268 33,223 42.78%
Profit After Tax 20,254 29,837 47.31%
Dividend Payout Ratio 55% 55%
b. Key Financial Indicators
Target Year 2024 Year 2025 | % Change
Current Ratio:
+ Current Ratio = Current Assets / Current 0.45 0.49 8.89%
Liabilities
+ Quick Ratio: 0 0.35 34.62%
Current Assets — Inventory
Current Liabilities

Capital Structure Indicators:
+ Debt Ratio = Accounts Payable/Total
Assels S0 0.45 0.5 11.11%
+ I-.Equlty Ratio = Equity Capital/Total 0.55 0.5 -9.09%
Capital x 100%
Operational Capacity Indicators:
+ Inventory Turnover =

Cost of Goods Sold / Average Inventory 16.53 14.01 -15.25%
+ Working Capital Turnover =
Net Revenue / Average Total Assets 0.99 0.95 0.04%
Profitability Indicators:
+ Return on Equity (ROE). 0.11 0.14 27.27%
ROE = Net Income / Equity x 100%

5. Shareholder Structure and Changes in Owner's Equily

a. Shares:

- Total outstanding shares: 12,200,000 (twelve million two hundred thousand)

- Type of outstanding shares: common stock

- Number of shares restricted from transfer under legal regulations: none.

b Shareholder Structure: as of 20/3/2025
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Domestic

I ol 147 | 12,200,000 | 122,000,000,000 100%
Individual

' | Shareholders 145 236,260 | 2,362,600,000 1.94%
Organization

£ Shareholders 02
Tay Ninh Provincial
People's Committee 7,320,000 73,200,000,000 60%
Binh Duong Water
. Environment 4,643,740 |  46,437,400,000 38.06%
Corporation

1 Foreign 0 5 ] i
shareholders 3
Individual

l Shareholders 0 0 0 0%
Organization ;

i Shareholders 0 0 0 0%

Total 147 12,200,000 | 122.000,000,000 100%

c¢. Changes in owner's equity during the year:

In the year of the transfer of state capital ownership representation at Long An Water
Supply Sewerage Joint Stock Company from the People’s Committee of Long An Province to
the new owner, the People’s Committee of Tay Ninh Province, following the provincial-level
administrative merger effective from July 1, 2025, in accordance with the policy on the
reorganization of provincial-level administrative units.

d. Treasury Stock Transactions: none
e. Other Securities: none

6. Report on the Company's Environmental and Social Impact

6.1. Raw Material Management:

a. Total quantity of raw materials used to produce and package the organization's main
products and services during the year:

In the production process, the use of chemicals such as chlorine and PAC is necessary to
ensure the quality of treated water. To safeguard safety and water quality, Long An Water

Supply Sewerage Joint Stock Company strictly complies with regulations on the dosage and
concentration of these chemicals. In addition, the Company prioritizes the use of HDPE plastic
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water pipes, conducts regular maintenance and cleaning, frequently inspects connection points,
and replaces aging pipelines to minimize water loss risks and maintain clean water quality.

b. Report on the percentage of recycled materials used to manufacture the organization's
main products and services: none

6.2. Energy Consumption:

a. Direct and Indirect Energy Consumption:

The main energy source used in the Company's operations is direct, such as electricity.

- Electrical energy used for clean water production and office: 6,137,781 KW/year.
Energy saved through energy efficiency initiatives:

- The Company has installed inverters for several water pumping stations for more
efficient and reasonable energy use;

- Installed a solar power system at the Loi Binh Nhon water supply station:

+ Solar power output in 01 month is approximately 3,255kw, corresponding to an amount
of 4,6 million VND/month.

c. Reports on energy-saving initiatives (providing energy-efficient products and services
or using renewable energy): none

6.3. Water Consumption
a. Water Supply Source and Water Usage:

- Self-extracted water sources remain subject to significant limitations due to objective
factors such as limited groundwater reserves and severe saltwater intrusion during the early
months of the year, posing considerable challenges for the Company.

- The Company relies on water supplied by Nhi Thanh, which accounts for approximately
60% of the total water production volume.

- Water exploitation source: 12,782,000m?;

- Surface water purchased from Biwase - Long An: 17,081,000 m?>;
- Recorded water volume: 27,350,000 m®

b. Percentage and total volume of recycled and reused water:

The Company has invested in a system to recover water after filter washing into water
supplied to Binh Anh Industrial Park, recovering 7,200 m’ per month.

6.4. Compliance with environmental protection laws

a. Number of times penalized for non-compliance with environmental laws and
regulations: None.

b. Total amount of fines for non-compliance with environmental laws and regulations:
None.

6.5. Policies related to employees:

a. Number of employees, average salary for employees: 156 people, average salary: 21.6
million dong/person/month.

b. Labor policies to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of employees:

14



Every year, the Company organizes an annual tour for employees and organizes periodic
health check-ups for employees, and organizes training on occupational safety for workers.

c. Employee training activities:
- Average training hours per year, per employee and by employee classification:
According to the specific needs of the departments, boards, and factories in the company

- Continuous learning and skills development programs to support employees in securing
employment and career development:

Training to improve professional skills, expertise, organizational and management skills,
etc.

6.6. Report related to responsibilities to the local community:

Coordinated with the sponsor to organize Tet gifts for poor households in Ben Luc, Thu
Thua, Tan Tru, Tan Hung, and Binh Tam districts, distributing 618 gift packages with a total
value of over VND 300 million; donated one “gratitude house” in the border area with a
contribution of VND 60 million; and mobilized employees and workers to support people
affected by Storm No. 10, raising a total of VND 100 million, etc.

6.7. Report related to green capital market activities as guided by the SSC: None.
II1. Report and assessment of the Board of General Directors

1. Assessment of production and business performance:
Unit: Million VND

Target Unit Plan Actual % of Plan
Revenue Million VND 335,000 359,116 107.2
Water Million VND 318,500 340,983 107.1
Pipeline Million VND 16,300 17,035 104.5
Other income Million VND 200 160 80
Financial income and Million VND 0 938
other income
Profit Before Tax Million VND 26,000 33,223 127.7

In 2025, the Company completed and exceeded the targets assigned by the General
Meeting of Shareholders, such as: Output, revenue, profit and obligations to the state budget.

2. Financial situation

Overview of 2025, the Company’s financial position continued to record remarkable
growth in both total assets and capital base. This affirms that the Board of Management’s
strategy of expanding the operational network and investing in depth is on the right track,
creating strong momentum for sustainable development.
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a. Asset situation

As of December 31, 2025, the Company’s total assets amounted to VND 411,390
million, increasing by VND 69,111 million (equivalent to a 20.19% increase) compared to the
beginning of the year. The asset structure experienced a positive shift, with greater emphasis on
increasing short-term assets to ensure liquidity, while continuing to invest in long-term assets to
support production and operational activities.

Table 1: Asset Position as of December 31, 2025

(Unit: Million VND)

Hein 2025 |l024 Increase/Decrease(+/-||Percentage
) (“o)
A. Current Assets 64,625 (|37,820 |[+26,805 +70.88%
- Cash and cash equivalents 19,947 ||5,409 ||+14,538 +268.76%
- Short-term receivables 19,330 ({13,088 |+6,242 +47.69%
- Inventories 19,543 |115,702 ([+3,841 +24.46%
- Other current assets 5,804 ||2,732 |[[+3,072 +112.45%
B. Non-Current Assets 346,765(|304,459|+42,306 +13.89%
- Fixed Assets 316,073|[303,154|+12,919 +4.26%
- Long-Term Construction in Progress |[16,609 |331 +16,278 +4.917%
- Other Long-Term Assets 14,083 ||974 +13;109 +1.346%
TOTAL ASSETS 411,390([342,279|+69,11 1 +20.19%

As of December 31, 2025, Lawaco’s total assets reached VND 411,390 million,
recording an impressive growth of 20.19% (equivalent to an increase of more than VND 69
billion) compared to the beginning of the year. This strong expansion in asset scale demonstrates
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that the Company’s financial capacity has been significantly strengthened, providing solid
momentum for its plans to expand business and operational activities.

Short-term Assets: Short-term assets experienced a remarkable surge of 70.88%,
reaching VND 64,625 million and increasing their proportion to 15.71% of total assets
(compared to 11.05% at the beginning of the year). The key driver behind this growth was the
Company’s substantial improvement in cash and cash equivalents, which increased 3.6 times to
VND 19.9 billion. This enhancement ensures high liquidity and enables the Company to
promptly meet its short-term financial obligations. In addition, inventories also rose to support
production needs and the expansion of the distribution network.

Long-term Assets: Long-term assets continued to account for the dominant share
(84.29%) of the Company’s asset structure, totaling VND 346,765 million, representing a
13.89% increase compared to the beginning of the year. This reflects the Company’s strong
focus on allocating resources to key strategic projects aimed at enhancing water supply capacity
and reducing water loss over the long term. Furthermore, the Company maintained and
effectively utilized a large volume of fully depreciated fixed assets that remain in use, with an
original cost of VND 139.3 billion (up from VND 125.8 billion at the beginning of the year).
Maximizing the use of these assets helps optimize depreciation expenses, thereby contributing
positively to the Company’s overall profit margin.

Lawaco’s asset structure in 2025 shifted in a positive direction: ensuring liquidity safety
through the increase in short-term assets, while simultancously focusing on long-term
investments to expand the network and enhance production capacity. This provides a solid
foundation for the Company to sustain its growth momentum in the coming years.

b. Accounts Payable Status

As of December 31, 2025, the Company’s total capital amounted to VND 411,390
million, increasing in line with the growth in total assets. During the period, the Company
maintained a sound capital structure, characterized by the growth of shareholders’ equity
alongside the effective use of financial leverage and preferential borrowings.

Table 2: Capital Structure as of December 31, 2025
(Unit: Million VND)

et 2025 2024 Increas(i/ /I-))ecrease Perff/:)} )tage
A. Liabilities 204,349 155,240 +49,109 +31.63%
- Current Liabilities 130,423 84,231 +46,192 +54.84%
- Non-Current liabilities|[73,926 71,009 +2,917 +4.11%
B. Owner's Equity 207,042 187,038 +20,004 +10.70%
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Increase/Decrease|| Percentage
Item 2025 2024 (+-) (%)
TOTAL RESOURCES (411,390 342,279 649,111 +20.19%

Source: Audited Financial Statements for the year 2025

Total liabilities increased by 31.63%, mainly driven by the sharp rise in short-term
liabilities (up 54.84%). This increase was primarily attributable to the Company’s effective
utilization of trade credit, as reflected in the significant growth of trade payables, which helped
finance business operations without incurring interest expenses. Long-term liabilities remained
relatively stable, recording a slight increase of 4.11%, consisting mainly of preferential loans for
clean water infrastructure projects. This stability indicates that the Company has effectively
managed its long-term capital structure, thereby mitigating interest rate volatility risks and
avoiding excessive debt repayment pressure in the future.

The liabilities-to-equity ratio increased from 0.83 times to 0.99 times. This ratio, close to
1:1, reflects a balanced capital structure between equity and debt. Such a structure is considered
appropriate for the Company’s current phase of strong investment and expansion, as it helps
optimize the overall cost of capital.

Although short-term liabilities grew at a faster pace than short-term assets, the Company
continued to maintain its ability to meet short-term obligations as they fall due. The Company’s
2025 audited financial statements, audited by VACO Auditing Company Limited, confirmed that
the Company’s liabilities remain under control and are considered recoverable and repayable.

¢. Owner's Equity: Steady Growth

As of December 31, 2025, the Company’s shareholders’ equity amounted to VND 207.04
billion, recording a growth of 10.7% compared to the beginning of the year. This growth was
primarily driven by the accumulation of undistributed profit after tax and additional
appropriations to the Development Investment Fund, reflecting the Company’s increasingly solid
internal financial strength. With a sound capital structure and ample internal resources, the
Company is well positioned to maintain financial autonomy in implementing its strategies for
network expansion and long-term development, while minimizing reliance on external
borrowings.

d. Status of Capital and Asset Management and Utilization:

In 2025, the Company’s financial management continued to demonstrate strong
effectiveness, as it successfully optimized capital turnover and maintained tight control over
receivables and inventories. The flexible use of financial leverage, combined with effective cost
management, led to a significant improvement in profitability, with return on assets (ROA)
reaching 7.25% and return on equity (ROE) at 14.4%, substantially exceeding the 2024 results.
In addition to strong business performance, the Company consistently fulfilled its obligations to
the State budget in a timely and full manner, ensuring a balanced alignment of interests among

shareholders, the Company, and society.

3. Improvements in Organizational Structure, Policies, and Management
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- Training and supplementing the professional staff, enhancing management proficiency
and knowledge to meet production and business requirements. Flexible and appropriate
workforce management and utilization based on existing workload. Reasonable adjustments to
compensation and benefits policies are made to enhance employee engagement, motivation, and
devotion, thereby fostering continued growth and prosperity for the Company.

- Strengthened labor inspection and disciplinary procedures to boost production and
advance the employees’ development and sense of responsibility. Measures aimed at improving
the quality of security operations are enhanced to ensure socio-political stability and order within
the Company.

4. Development Plan for 2026:
- Total revenue: 363,550 billion VND, of which:
- Recorded water output: 27,920 thousand m’;
- Profit before tax: 34,800 billion VND
- Strive to reduce and maintain the Company-wide non-revenue water rate in 2026 at < 7%.

- Enhance the management and operation capacity of District Metered Areas, strengthen
monitoring to promptly detect and address leaks and underground pipe bursts across the entire
water supply network.

- Gradually control and reduce water losses through the metering system, particularly at
bulk meters, zone meters, and customer meters, in order to improve accuracy in billing and
production volume management.

- Continue to invest in expanding the Company’s water supply network into areas facing
shortages of clean water, in accordance with the roadmap committed under water supply service
agreements with local authorities and neighboring areas.

5. Explanation of the Board of Directors on audit opinions: (None).

6. Report evaluating the Company's environmental and social responsibilities: (None)
IV. Board of Directors' Assessment of the Company's Operations:

1. Board of Directors' Assessment of the Company's Operational Aspects

1.1. Advantages:

- Support and direction from Provincial Leaders, Departments, and local authorities at all
levels in resolving difficulties, obstacles, and promoting the Company's production and business
activities, as well as expanding the water supply network

- Stable production activities at the plants, maintaining water quality monitoring and
control in accordance with the Ministry of Health's standards and local regulations to ensure water

supply to customers.
- Service quality and customer care have been continuously enhanced.

- Continue to promote the application of information technology and digital transformation
in production and business activities, enterprise management, and ensuring network security,
enhancing work productivity, and saving resources.

1.2. Difficulties:

19



- Water supply shortages caused by climate change have led to groundwater degradation
and frequent fluctuations in surface water sources.

- During the dry season, prolonged heat waves prevent the Company from fully meeting
customers’ water demand.

- Input costs have increased due to rising prices of raw materials, electricity, and chemicals.
In addition, higher chemical consumption is required for water treatment as the quality of raw
water varies seasonally, resulting in increased clean water production costs.

2. Board of Directors' assessment of the Executive Board's activities:

The Chairman of the Board of Directors, together with other members of the Board,
regularly supervises and monitors the management and execution of duties by the Executive
Board to ensure the Company’s operations are conducted in a stable, safe manner, in full
compliance with applicable laws, and in line with production, business, and financial
requirements.

Based on the resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the resolutions and
policies of the Board of Directors, the General Director organizes the implementation of
activities in strict accordance with the plans approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders
and decisions of the Board of Directors, and reports to seek approval on matters falling under the
authority of the Board of Directors.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors closely supervises and monitors the management
of production and business operations carried out by the Executive Management. In addition, the
Chairman coordinates closely with the Company’s Supervisory Board to ensure full compliance
with the Law on Enterprises, the Company’s Charter, and other applicable legal regulations. At
the same time, the Chairman ensures the implementation of resolutions of the General Meeting
of Shareholders related to the Company’s production and business performance targets for 2025.

~ The Executive Board holds regular meetings once a month, as well as extraordinary
meetings when necessary, to ensure the timely and effective implementation of production and
business plans.

3. Plans and orientations of the Board of Directors in the year 2026:
* Main tasks to be implemented:
- Total revenue: 363,550 billion VND, of which:

- Recorded water output: 27,920 thousand m?;

- Profit before tax: 34,800 billion VND

- Reduce the Company’s non-revenue water rate to < 7%.

- Upgrade and increase the capacity of existing water treatment plants to secure the
Company’s self-produced water supply, including:

+ Receiving raw water from the Tien River under the project comprising the raw water
pumping station of Dong Tam Water Plant and the associated transmission pipeline system.

+ Enhancing the exploitation of surface water from Bao Dinh Lake to reach a capacity of
20,000 m3/day.

- Focus on investing in the development of transmission pipeline networks along major
routes within the Company’s designated water supply service areas
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- Reduce the Company’s non-revenue water rate to < 7%.

- Develop the water supply distribution network in line with water demand in each service
area.

Continue to invest in expanding the Company’s water supply network into areas facing
shortages of clean water, in accordance with the roadmap committed under water supply service
agreements with local authorities and neighboring areas.

4. Report on the Company's governance in 2025: (Appendix 11 attached)
V. Corporate Governance:

1. Board of Directors:

a. Members and structure of the Board of Directors:
List of BOD members

Chairman of the Board of

1 Mr. Nguyen Bao Tung Directors - Legal | Executive Member
Representative

9 Mrs. Truong Ngoc Thuy Member of the Bgard of Bseoitive Meribar

Trang Directors - General Director

Member of the Board of

3 Mr. Luu Van Can Directors - Deputy General | Executive Member
Director

4 Mr. Mai Song Hao Member el R Non-Executive Member
Directors

3 Mr. Tran Tan Loi Member of e Boarg ‘of Non-Executive Member
Directors

Curriculum Vitae of Board of Directors members
- Chairman of the Board of Directors

Full name: Nguyen Bao Tung
Date of birth: May 14, 1977
Gender: Male

Citizen Identity Card No.: 080077008895 issued on 2022-07-24 by Police Department on
Administrative Management of Social Order

Ethnicity: Kinh
Nationality: Vietnamese
Place of birth: Ben Luc, Long An.

Permanent address: Hamlet 5, Luong Binh Commune, Ben Luc, Long An.
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Educational level: 12/12

Professional qualifications: Master's Degree - Environmental Engineer

Current position in the company: Chairman of the Board of Directors

Secretary of the Grassroots Party Committee

Positions held in other organizations: None

Work experience:

2001 —2007 Long An Water Supply Company Staff
2007 —2011 Long An Water Supply One Member | Deputy Head of Technical -
Limited Liability Company Material Department
2011 —2013 Long An Water Supply One Member | Head of  Cooperation -
Limited Liability Company Investment Department
2013 - June | Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint l\D/I.ember }(;f dth: Board. of
2016 Sfock Coidi irectors, Head of Cooperation -
Investment Department
Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint | Deputy Secretary of the Party
2015 -2023 :
Stock Company Committee
July 2016 —|Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Member S0 el ol B
Directors - Deputy General
October 2022 | Stock Company Di
irector
Noverober Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint | Member of the Board of

2022 - August
2023

Stock Company

Directors - General Director

August 30,
2023 - present

Long An Water
Stock Company

Supply Sewerage

Joint

Chairman of the Board of
Directors - Legal Representative

Secretary of the Party
Committee

Number of shares held: 1,100 shares, accounting for 0.01% of charter capital.

+ Personal ownership: 1,100 shares, accounting for 0.009% of charter capital.

+ Representing the ownership of Long An Provincial People's Committee: 4,636,000 shares,
accounting for 38% of charter capital.

Share ownership ratio of related persons:

Full Name

Relationship

Number
Shares

Percentage/Charter
Capital

of
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Le Ngoc Lan Thao

Wife

300

0.002 %

- Member of the Board of Directors

Full name: Luu Van Can
Date of birth: August 20, 1979
Gender; Male

Citizen Identity Card No.: 080079018157, issued on November 22, 2021 by Police
Department on Administrative Management of Social Order

Ethnicity: Kinh

Nationality: Vietnamese

Hometown: Tan Tru, Long An.
Permanent Address: 333 Hamlet 2, Binh Tam Commune, TPTA, Long An.
Educational Level: 12/12

Professional Qualification: Environmental Engineer

Current Position at the Company: Member of the Board of Directors, Deputy General

Director.

Party Committee Member

Positions held in other organizations: None

Work Experience:

October 2005

_ April 2013 Long An Water Supply Company Staff

Is\,da)t( 1013 " |Long An Water Supply One Member | Deputy Head of Technical -
2811) 3em e Limited Liability Company Material Department

October 2013 -

Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint

Deputy Head of Technical -

October 2022 | Stock Company Material Department

November Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Member aticdtics D] o
Directors,  Deputy  General

2022 - Present | Stock Company Ditector

2015 - Present

Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint
Stock Company

Party Committee Member of
grassroots Party Organization

Number of shares held: 700 shares, accounting for 0.01% of charter capital.

+ Personal Ownership: 700 shares, accounting for 0,006% of charter capital

- Member of the Board of Directors
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Full name: Truong Ngoc Thuy Trang
Date of Birth: November 14, 1990
Gender: Female

Citizen Identity Card No.: 079190003557 issued on October 12, 2022 by National
Department of Citizen Identity Management

Ethnicity: Kinh

Nationality: Vietnamese

Permanent address: 25 Tran Trieu Luat, Ward 7, Tan Binh District, HCMC.
Educational Level: 12/12

Professional Qualification: Master's Degree, Environmental Engineer

Current Position at the Company: Member of the Board of Directors, General Director.

Positions held in other organizations: None

Work Experience:

A Fraunhofer Institute for Energy Economics
Fo and Energy System Technology (IEE), | Intern
2016
Kassel, Germany
February
2017- ENEA Consulting Pty Ltd, Melbourne,
: Consultant
December Australia
2019
March 2020 — EPC Pro_|.ect Managem.ent Bo?rd, Fower Deputy Head of Technical
Construction Consulting Joint Stock
July 2020 Department
Company No. 2
filv 3000 - EPC Project Management Board, Power
faci Construction  Consulting Joint Stock | Head of Technical Department
April 2021
Company No. 2
EPC Project Management Board, Power
May 2021 - : ; : ;
Construction  Consulting Joint Stock | Deputy Director
August 2023
Company No. 2
June 28, 2021- | Hau Giang Biomass Energy Joint Stock | General Director — Legal
August 2023 Company Representative (concurrently)
September Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Member of the Board of
2023 - P ¢ | Stock C Directors, concurrently Deputy
nalEsell ek UL General Director
April 25, 2024 - | Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint | Member of the Board of
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Present

Stock Company Directors, concurrently General
Director

shares,

Number of shares held: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.
+ Personal Ownership: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital

+ Ownership representation of Long An Provincial People's Committee: 2,684,000,000
accounting for 22% of charter capital.

- Member of the Board of Directors

Full Name: Mai Song Hao

Date of birth: October 25, 1981

Gender: Male

Citizen Identity Card No.: 070081004589 issued on Agust 11,2022 by Police Department

on Administrative Management of Social Order.

Duong

Ethnicity: Kinh
Nationality: Vietnamese

Hometown: Thanh Hoa

Permanent address: 67E/73 Binh Duong 4 Quarter, An Binh Ward, Di An City, Binh
Province.

Educational Level: 12/12

Professional Qualification:

+ Intermediate Level in Water Supply and Drainage;

+ Environmental Engineer.

Current Position at the Company: Member of the Board of Directors

Positions held in other organizations:

- Deputy General Director of Binh Duong Water - Environment Joint Stock Company

- Member of the Board of Directors of Can Tho 2 Water Supply Joint Stock Company

- Member of the Board of Directors of Gia Tan Water Supply Joint Stock Company

- Member of the Board of Directors of Thu Thua Urban Works Joint Stock Company

- Member of the Board of Directors of Quang Binh Water Supply Joint Stock Company
- Chairman of the Board of Directors of Biwase Quang Binh Joint Stock Company

- Member of the Supervisory Board of Can Tho Water Supply Sewerage Joint Stock

Company

Work Experience:

2004-2013 | Head of Thuan An Branch - Thu Dau Mot | jeaq of Business Department
Water Supply Branch - Binh Duong Water




- Environment Joint Stock Company

November Lien Hop Industrial Zone Water Supply
2013-May Branch - Binh Duong Water - | Deputy Director
2017 Environment Joint Stock Company

Thuan An Water Supply Branch - Binh
June 2017- : . :

Duong Water - Environment Joint Stock | Director
May 2018

Company

Di An Water Supply Branch - Binh Duong
June 2018- : - ;

Water - Environment Joint Stock | Director
March 2022

Company
March  2022- | Binh Duong Water - Environment Joint Deputy Genera) Direstor 2 P the
Pebniary 2023 | Stoek Company Company concurrently Director

of Di An Water Supply Branch

Febuary 2023 - | Binh Duong Water - Environment Joint Deputy Getietsl Director
Present Stock Company
April 26, 2023 | Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint | Member of the Board of
- Present Stock Company Directors

Number of shares held: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

+ Personal Ownership: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

- Member of the Board of Directors

Full name: Tran Tan Loi
Date of birth: January 1, 1978
Gender: Male

Citizen Identity Card No.: 080078003704 issued on April 26, 2021 by Police Department
on Administrative Management of Social Order

Ethnicity: Kinh
Nationality: Vietnamese
Place of Birth: Tien Giang
Permanent Address: No. 06, Street No. 01, Residential Area, Ward 3, Tan An City, Long An

Province

Educational Level: 12/12

Professional Qualifications:

+ Industrial Electrical Engineer;

+ Master of Water Supply and Drainage.

Current Position at the Company: Member of the Board of Directors,
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Positions held in other organizations:

- Member of the Board of Directors - Deputy General Director of Biwase - Long An Water
Infrastructure Investment Joint Stock Company

Work Experience:

January 2001-

e Iéong An Mechanical Joint Stock Staff

2004 Opany

December Go Den Industrial Zone Enterprise, Long

2004-May An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Stock | Director

2019 Company

May 2019- | DNP-Long An Water Infrastructure e e s
October 2021 | Investment Joint Stock Company pRrinteuced

October 2021-
February 2023

DNP-Long An Water Infrastructure
Investment Joint Stock Company

Director

February 2023
- Present

Biwase - Long An Water Infrastructure
Investment Joint Stock Company

Deputy General Director

April 26, 2023
- Present

Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint
Stock Company

Member of the Board of

Directors

Number of shares held: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital

+ Personal ownership: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital

b. Sub-committees of the Board of Directors: None

c. Activities of the Board of Directors:

Resolution/Decision

Content

No.

No.

Date

Approval Rate

01

07/NQCN-HDQT

21/01/2025

Resolution on the approval of the
appointment of Ms. Truong Thi Le Khanh
as the concurrent Secretary of the BOD
and Person in Charge of Corporate
Governance of the Company.

5/5

02

08/NQCN-HDQT

14/3/2025

\Approval of the production and business|
results, profit and profit distribution for
2024; approval of the production and
business plan and basic construction|
investment plan for 2025; and approval of

the schedule for organizing the 2025

5/5
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IAnnual General Meeting of Shareholders.

03

10/NQCN-HDQT

29/4/2025

IApproval of the plan for restructuring and
consolidating certain subordinate]
departments.

5/5

04

14/NQCN-HPQT

27/6/2025

IApproval of the selection of the audit firm
for reviewing the Company's mid-yean
2025 financial statements and auditing the
2025 annual financial statements of Long
IAn Water Supply and Drainage Joint
Stock Company, namely VACO Auditing]
Company Limited.

5/5

05

17/NQCN-HPQT

12/9/2025

Approval of the following matters:

- Production and business results and basic]
construction investment for the first six]
months of the year, and the
implementation plan for the last six
months of 2025;

- Approval of the proposal to purchase two
vehicles for the Company's operations;

- Authorization of the Chairman of the
BOD/Legal Representative to:

+Assign duties to the Executive Board;

+Reallocate surplus capital arising from
lawful contractor selection in accordance
with regulations to invest in urgent
projects serving production and business
activities, as well as projects related to
monitoring exploitation control, and
environmental protection in compliance]
with applicable regulations.

5/5

06

18/NQCN-HPQT

28/11/2025

Approval of the acceptance of the water
supply network system and customers of
Hoang Long Trading and Construction|
One Member Company Limited in Long
Cang and My Le communes, Tay Ninh
Province, and the acquisition of assets|
including the HDPE D160 pipeline (L =
1,150 m) along Provincial Road 833B
DT8) invested by Hoang Long Company.

5/5
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d. Activities of the Non-Executive Independent Member of the Board of Directors:

- To properly perform the duties, powers, and responsibilities within the assigned scope;
to work with a high sense of responsibility and set an exemplary role in leadership and
management within the assigned areas.

e. Activities of sub-committees within the Board of Directors: None
f. List of Board members with corporate governance training certificates:

In 2025: A member of the Board of Directors concurrently serving as General Director
participated in a Corporate Governance training course organized by the Institute for Human
Resources and Business Development (HUREDIN).

2. Supervisory Board:

a. Members and structure of the Supervisory Board:

I Mr. Cao Duy Thanh Head of Supervisory
Board
5 Mrs. Truong Thi Le Member of
Khanh Supervisory Board
: Member of
] Mr. Nguyen Dinh Tuan Supervisory Board

Curriculum Vitae of Supervisory Board Members

- Head of the Supervisory Board
- Full name: Cao Duy Thanh

- Gender: Male
- Date of Birth: September 14, 1984
- Place of Birth: Tu Du Hospital — Ho Chi Minh City

- Citizen Identity Card No.: 080084018275 issued on August 15, 2022 by Department of
Social Order Management - Police Department
- Nationality: Vietnamese

- Ethnicity: Kinh

- Permanent Address: 92/ID Nguyen Cuu Van Street, Long An Ward, Tay Ninh
Province.

- Phone Number: 0908128028
- Permanent Address: duythanh999@gmail.com
- Educational Level: 12/12

- Professional Qualifications: Bachelor of Law, Bachelor of Business Administration,
Bachelor of Information Technology.
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- Current Position at the company: Head of Supervisory Board

- Positions held in other organizations: None

- Share ownership percentage of related persons: None

Work Experience:

. e

2007 —2008

EMSVN-TPHCM Co., Ltd.

Employee

April 2018 — June,

Long An Water

Supply Sewerage

TRACODI  (Industrial and  Transport
2008 — August 2010 | Development  Investment Joint  Stock | Employee
Company)
September 2010 — Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint
March, 2018 Stock Company Biployes
Deputy Head of

Joint

Organization and

2019 Stock Company Administration
Department
July 2019 — October, | Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Head of O‘ga}lléatfon
2023 Stock Company and Administration
Department
Head of Supervisory
November2023 — |Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Board and Head of
& t Stock Compan Technical and
s i i Administration
Department

Number of shares held: 5100 shares, accounting for 0.04% of charter capital

Share ownership percentage of related persons: None
Member of the Supervisory Board

Full name: Truong Thi Le Khanh
Date of birth: October 19, 1974.

Gender: Female.

Citizen Identity Card No.: 024174002819 issued on April 26, 2021 by Department
on Administrative Management of Social Order

Ethnicity: Kinh
Nationality: Vietnamese

Place of Birth: Bac Ninh

Permanent Address: 32B Le Thi Dien Street, Long An Ward, Tay Ninh Province
Contact Phone Number: 0272.3825.114
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- Educational Level: 12/12

- Professional Qualifications: Bachelor of Accounting

- Current Position at the company: Member of the Supervisory Board
- Current positions held in other organizations: none

- Number of shares held: 1,800 shares

- Shareholding ratio of related parties: none

Work Experience:

2007 - 2013 L:ong .An Water Supply One Member Limited Employes
Liability Company
20132018 Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Stock Employee
Company
2018 - Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Stock | Member of the Supervisory
Present Company Board

- Member of the Supervisory Board
- Full name: Nguyen Dinh Tuan

- Date of birth: December 18, 1980.
- Gender: Male

- Citizen Identity Card No.: 038080026864 issued on August 12, 2021 by Police
Department on Administrative Management of Social Order

- Ethnicity: Kinh
- Nationality: Vietnamese
- Hometown: Thanh Hoa

- Permanent address: 46/6, Quarter 3, Phu Loi Ward, Thu Dau Mot City, Binh Duong
Province

- Educational level: 12/12
- Professional qualification: Bachelor of Water Supply and Drainage
- Current position at the company: Member of the Supervisory Board

- Current positions held in other organizations: Deputy General Director of DNP-Long An
Water Infrastructure Investment Joint Stock Company

- Number of shares held: 0 shares.

Shareholding ratio of related parties: none

Thu Dau Mot Water Supply Branch - Binh | Deputy Head of Business
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- March 2021 | Duong Water - Environment Joint Stock | Department - Anti-loss City
Company
Maren 2021 = | B Bang Water Supply Branch - Binh Duong . :
February W Envi : Deputy Branch Director
2023 ater - Environment Joint Stock Company
February
2023 - Biwase - Long An Water Joint Stock Company | Deputy General Director
Present

b. Activities of the Supervisory Board:

- The Head of the Supervisory Board regularly supervises all activities of the Board of
Directors and the Executive Board, including oversight of compliance with the Company’s
Charter and Corporate Governance Regulations; supervision of the preparation of the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders; monitoring the implementation of resolutions of the
2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and resolutions issued by the Board of Directors;
and overseeing the Company’s information disclosure in accordance with applicable regulations.

- Supervising the recording and maintenance of accounting books and supporting
documents; reviewing financial indicators in the published financial statements.

- Reviewing relevant files and records related to the Company’s operations within the
authority of the Supervisory Board and the Head of the Supervisory Board; monitoring the
implementation of the Executive Board’s production and business plans for 2025

- Participating in meetings of the Board of Directors, management meetings, and
meetings convened to implement key tasks and important matters

3. Transactions, remuneration, and benefits of the Board of Directors, Executive
Board, and Supervisory Board.

a. Salaries, bonuses, remuneration, and benefits of the Board of Directors and
Supervisory Board members:

Unit: VND
No. Full name Position at the Total salary, bonus, Note
Company and remuneration in
2025

Mr. Nguyen Bao Tung Chairman of the Board 1,024,678,879 | Executive
of Directors

Mrs. Truong Ngoc Thuy | Member of the Board 875,701,970 | Executive

Trang of Directors — General
Director

Mr. Luu Van Can Member of the Board 836,794,053 | Executive
of Directors — Deputy
General Director
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04 Mr. Mai Song Hao Member of the Board 36,000,000 | Non-
of Directors executive
05 Mr. Tran Tan Loi Member of the Board 36,000,000 | Non-
of Directors executive
06 Mr. Cao Duy Thanh Head of the 800,894,053
Supervisory Board
07 Mr. Nguyen Dinh Tuan Member of the 24,000,000
Supervisory Board
08 Mr. Truong Thi Le Khanh | Member of the 322,422,608

Supervisory Board

b. Share transactions of internal shareholders: (none)
c. Transaction contracts with internal shareholders: (none)

d. Compliance with corporate governance regulations: In compliance with legal
regulations on corporate governance

Plan to enhance efficiency in corporate governance activities: The Board of Directors and
the company's Executive Board recognize the importance of corporate governance and are
gradually applying good governance practices in future corporate governance activities, In the
short term, the company will focus on enhancing the governance capacity of management staff
by sending them to corporate governance training courses organized by the State Securities
Commission's Training Center.

VI. Financial Report
1. Audit opinion:

The accompanying financial statements present fairly and reasonably, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2025, as well as its results of
operations and cash flows for the financial year then ended, in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System, and relevant legal
regulations governing the preparation and presentation of financial statements.

2. Audited Financial Statements: (Attached File)
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LOMG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
250 Hung Yuong, Long An Ward, Tay Ninh F‘:u'._ril_lj;_l.'

STATEMENT OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
AND THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTONRS

The Chairman of the Boord of Monagement and the Board of General Dircctors of Long An Water Supply
Sewermpe Joml Stock Company (the “Company™) presents this report ogether with the Company’s: sudited
finpielal statemiends far the year ended 31 December 2025,

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS

The members of the Board of Management and the Board of General Direciors of the Company wiho held office
during e year and 1o the date of this report are as follows:

Bonrd al Managcmcml

Mr, Newyen Bao Tung Chimirman

iz, Trucug Nzoo Thuy Trang Member

Mr, Mai Sonp Hao Member

Me. Tron Ton Loi Member

Mr. Luu Vain Can Member

Bonrid of General Directors

Ms. Troonp MNgoc Thary Trang Cieneral Director

hr, Lisus Van Con [reputy Genernl Director
Boand of Supervisers

Mr. Coo Duy Thanh Head of Board of Superyisors
Ws. Trueng Thi Le Khanh Membe

Wir, Mayen Bk Taan Member

Legal reprosentativ

The legal representative of the Company during the year and to the dote of this report is Mr. Nguyen Bao Tung -
Chairman of e Board of Management.

CHAIRMAN 0OF THE BOARD OF MANAGENMENT AND BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS
STATENMENT OF RESFONSIBILITY

The Clairman of the Board of Management and the Board of General Dircctors of the Company s responsible Tor
preparing the financial siatements, which give a true and fair view of the financial pesition of the Company as ot
31 December 2025, and its financial performance ond its cash Mows for the year then ended. In preparing these
financinl statements, the Chainman af the Board of Manogemen! and the Board of General Directors is required

Select suitable accounting palicics und then apply them consistently;
Mloke judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
State whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subjeet lo any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statertents;

»  Prepare the finaneial stdements on the going concern hasis unless i §s inappropriate to presume that the
Croanpany will continue in busimess: and

»  Desizn and implement an effective intemnil ‘control system for the purpose of peoperly preparing and
presenting the financial stalements 30 as to minimize errors and frauds.

The Chabroan of the Board of Maragement and the Board of General [Xrectors is responsible for ensuring that
praper aceounting records are kepl, which disclose. with remsomable aceuracy al nmy time, the financial position of
the Company ond thid Hhe fimmebal satements conply with Vietnamese Accounting Stadirds, aeeomsting regime
for enterprises and legal regulations refating to fgnclal repoating, The Chainnan of the Board of Manogzemenl
and thie Board of Generl Direcios is akso responsible for safeguasding the assets of the Company and hence for
taking reasonabbe steps for the prevention und detection of fratds and ather irregularitios.

The Chairman of the Board of Management and the Board of General Directors ¢anfivms that the Company has
complicd with the above requirements in preparing these financial statensents,
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JEHINT STOW K CONMPANY
250 Hung Vuom, Long An Ward, Tay Ninl Pravince

STATEMENT OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
AND THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS {CONTINUED

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND BOAIRD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS
STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

In the Chalman of the Beard of Munagement and the Beard of Geneesl Direciors' upinion, the fnancial
Haloments give & e and Falr view of the finpmcial pasilion of the Company as at 31 December 2025, and iis
financinl performance and its cash flows for the yeur then ended in sccordance with Yictnamese Accounting
stnndards, wecomting roges

L]

mefior enterprizes and leeal rogubitions refating to Mnancial reporing,
'\."-P_I':'].Dl-lﬁlg- o
] e Board of Management g
)
1

For nisd ga behalid [ [I-l-:urd ol Cienerd Directors,
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i irman ol dhe Boprd of Munagesent
Fay N, 29 oy 2024
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VACO AUDITING COMPANY LIMITED
SW Member of SW International Network = EEE 1

Website: vaco.com.yn; sw.imternational

MO B VAR BCR T HCM
INDEPEMDENT AUDNTORS' REPORT

Tu: The shareholders
The Boprd of Manngement and the Board of General Direedors
Laong An Water Supply Sewernge Jolint Stoel Compaiy

Wo hove pudited e accompanying - financiol stetements of Lone An Witer Supply Sewerae Joint Stock
Company {the “Compuny™}, prepared on 29 lanuary 2026 as set out Tront page 04 to page 29, which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 December 2025, the meome statensent, the cash flow statement for the year then erded and
the nodes o the Anancial statements {the “Nnancial staiemeants™ ]

Chairman af the Sewed af Mamagenens and Board of General Direciors ' Responsihifin

The Chamiman of the Boaed of Mi'III:IHL'IHEIﬂ and the Howrd of Genemal Direciors 15 |'v;,:$|:||;||1:1i.|,;||1: for fhe pr:;xqmli;;ln
i foor presentation of these financial stitemems in accordarce with Vicinamese Accounting Standnrds,
accaunting regime foe enterprises and legal regulations relating 1o financial repening and for such intesnal contral
at the Chaifiman of e Board of Managemen! and the Board of General [irectors detenmings as necessary 1o
enable the prepirntion of Nnancial statements that are feee foom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
wrron,

Awditors® Respeasihifiy

Our responsiballity is to cxpress an opinicn on theee financial statements based on oor sidit. We conducted our
nudit in-pccordance with Yietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standands reguive that we comply with ethical
rediireinents el plan dnd perform the audit to oblam repsonable assuranee about whelher the fnoncial statements
are free from maferial misstatesnent,

An pudit invalves performing procedures o obtain awedit evidence sbout the amounts and disclosures in the
Mnancinl stntements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors® judgment, including the asessment of the |
risks ol material misstaternent of the Anamcind slatements, whether due 1o frond o ermor. I makang these sk |
assessinends, the auditors consider intesnal contrel relevant to the Company s preparation and frir presentation of
the financinl statements in order to design awdit procedures that are appeopriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpese of expressing an opinion on the eMectiveress of the Company®s el contral, An audit also
inghedes evalusting the opproprialeness of nccounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting
estimates mde by the Chainmn of the Board of Mansgement and te Band ol General rectoss, a5 well as
evilunting the overall presentatsoo of the financinl stnfements.

W believe that e midit evidencs we have obtnined 5 sulTiesent oml appropriate o provicde o Basis foe oo sl
oo,

Aniitery ' Chpividon

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give o true and fair view of, in all material respects, the
financial position of Company ns at 31 December 2023, its financip] performance and s cash floves for the yvear
gided in accordence with Vicmamese Acooumting Bandards, accounting regime for enberprises and Fegal
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LOMNG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORiem Bon-o
250 Hunsg Yuong, Long S Wied Essged winder Clhreular Mo 2002014 TT-RT0C
Ty Minh Provinee dated 22 December 2014 ol the Ministry of Finpnce
BALAMNCE SHEET
Asar 25 Decembor 2025

Lihi: WD

ARSETS Codes  MNotes Clnsing balance Opening boloee
A - CURRENT ASSETS K] Bl 625,217,450 37BN A
L Cash amd cash eguivalents L] 4 100 G, T S 40945132
|. Cnsh 11 PR 0, T8 B G 30554594 B8
2. Cosh eguivalems 12 - 333,957,138
11 Shori-lerm finamceal myesineents 120 - HEH 125,058
|- Held-t-mnturity investmenis 123 - BER 123 135
1L Shori-term receivables 130 P 3M) 434 900 13,050,413 825
| Shasri-fewm trade receivaldes 131 | L4 0 305 254 10557 167,057
2. Bhort-lermrnd vandes to suppliers 13z i 2,638,607 907 | 442,230,823
3, Oibver shorr-term rece) vables 136 F; 1,730,858, 508 147,451,648
4, Proviséon For short-1grm doubalul debis 137 (38,406,823} (38,460,827}
IV, Inventories [41F 19,543,410,392 15,701, 773.504
1. liventories BN g 23 162757194 18,743 368244
2, Provision [or devaluation of invenlories 149 i [3.60% 345 802} (3,041 586.345)
V. (hther shori-term assets 150 504 386,246 3,733,179, 342
[. ¥alue added tax dedactibles 152 FBHEG 2440 225651382
2, Taves and other receivables from the State budget 133 i 0,538, 0]
B- NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 S, Ve S5, 1 04 458,703,643
I Fiedl asseds 1 M6 OTT G 456 J03, 154,386, Tol
I, Tangible fixed asels 32 ] 313,793,905, 30 300,842 695,718
- Lot 21 T, FOGF30 358 (RUE, T3, 302, 500

« decmailated doprociation 213 {432 304, Pa 5 560 (FGF QT Gl B4

2. Intangitle fixed assets 217 I I 278,600,065 2,3 106 22
- Cloagf 228 2 505 284 455 2 504 285 455

- dvewuiadenod wmietivaion 29 (7305 30 (R SUE 31

IL Long-term asscls in progress 0 16,608, 773,355 3] TEE 159
I Long-terns construction in progress M2 12 [, G608, 7T 395 JM0,THE XHG
I Crther long-term assels 60 I OEY 435,47 QTS5 494
I, Long-tem prepayineils al 13 [+, 083 433 17 073532 4
TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + 201} 2 11 BND, 020 G2E 342,278, 646,073

Thie wrcmmpanying nores are the fotegral ol of e finaeial stalemnon
i
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY FOMRM IR -1
250 Hung Voo, Long An Ward Fsswed wnder Circular Mo 20020 4 TT-BTC
Tay Minh Province dated 22 Drecember 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

BALAMCE SHEET (CONTINUEIN
sl B Decemboey 225

Linid: WIND
KESOURCES Cidles Modes Clusing balance Opening halanee
C - LIABILITIES M 204,48, 467,519 155,240,159,562
[ Current linbilities 1 [ M 422,601 8,701 Bl 230, 040 494
I, Shart-term rade povables an I4 BRI 1901 46,042 343 46/
1. Short-term advances from customers L] G280 100 280350 540
3, Tases and amvnts payable o the St bodgel 313 g | A4E2,677.446 1L.G11.364,458
4. Payables wemployees 314 7,663,064, 17 4562 978,905
5. Shori-ternt accrued expenses 15 : B0, 556,00
4, Other cureent payables 39 I3 [, 953 Q05,032 13,6862, 571 551
T, Short-erarioans and obigations undder lnamds leases 320 16 T, 175, (40, 000 1332, 00 0
£, Bonus and wellare funds 12 A 63T 00 25 005,006,555
[0 Lopg-term HDabilities 250 TLOTEHAR BIR T1L009, 043, 68
I Otlser Tang-tenn payables 137 [ 11256744, 580 | 2,00, 544,230
I, Lonig-teren loans and obfiganions uisler finasce lesses 138 it Ga Gk A0 R 58,008, M1, K38
- EQUITY 401 207,041 553, It 187,038, 456,511
I Urwner's wquity 410 [ 207,041 553,104 187,038 456,511
I Drmer’s comribated capical Aarl 1 22, NG, A [ 22 000 00
- Cherlraary staires carning wiing niplis 1 ia {22 EX0 IY, oai J 22 N e, (i
2, lvestment and develapmen T T BE040. 555 19 6308 £50.50 1

TOTAL RESOL

410,390 (i memlmlm

G Lz

it
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Mguyen Bao Tung Mguyen Quve Phoug Trial Huvah Thay Tica
Chairnnnm of the Boaed of Manwgzement Clhiel Avcouniant Preparer
Tay W, 20 darniary 2024
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LA AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY FOYH VT BELE-D3 N
250 Hung Vuong, Long An Wand lssued under Circular Mo 20020 14TT-BTC
Tay Ninh Province dated 22 December 2004 of the Minisny of Finance

INCOME STATEMENT
P ple e erfed 31 Decenber 2025

Ll W
ITEMS Cades Motes Current vear Prlor year
b Giross pevenue fram goocs sold and serviees rendered 1] J58,1TT B4 603 35070 k62 414
I, el revenue From goods sold nd services renderel in [ JAK, 1 TT EH GRS 325079262414
(k= at)y
3. Cost of sales I 20 206,586,044, 1 71 M2 A5 A08 T
4. Gross profit Trom gonds sell and services redered o HE 20, 42 1, TI4. 842670
(20 = 1= 11}
5. Finursciod incaime 2l 49, 139, 1 40,605,036
O, Fimiciad gapsenses pl ¥1 308 O8G0 JRAE P5032
- el Tofere st prpense 2 I 708, (s, 041 JATE T3
7. Belling expenses 15 | 30RO, 236,860 33757367144
& Gl oied adoniisisiratbon axpenses & 23 23437, 236 504G 21,921,582 5468
B, Operating profit Aa 53.212,529,650 132,793 541
[30 =2+ (21 - 31) - (25 + 28]
1. Dxher income L1 | B4 048,943 1,012953.19
[ 1, her expenses 2 BiRA430,235 1,075, Gl e
L3 Prafit from other activities 1] 617,718 JT202. 204
[l = K] = A2}
L Acconnting profit belore tax =1 ML 14T 23,268,085, 7 T
(540 = M+ 410
b, CRIPTRRl SO i I T expenss 41 ell| 3,086, 161,080 3003304 0T
15, Met profit alter corparate inconw fas 6l ARG I86, 328 2254, 6 ETY
280 1413
VU

r"r_au_j vt Bag Tung Trink Huynh Thuy Tien
Chairmean of the Boned of Mapagemeni Chiel Aecouninmnl Preparer
Fop Wiy, 20 Jsaarey 20260
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COM PANY FOR M Bo3-0m [
230 Hung Yuong., Long An Ward Issucd vnder Chroulor Mo 2002014 TT-BTC
Tay Ninh Provinge : 11.1!_-.'1{2 December 2004 of the Ministry of Finance

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
dhifirecy nristhow
For e yeor enied 35 Decenber 2025 |

T DT T T S e — s — - — T T— T — T I-'I'-IIH‘_-I-I-l

|u'mwu:wwwu-n-u;wmwmmmumuuuuuuuuuumuuum

Llnit; WM

ITEMS Cinbes Carrenl yenr Frior year
L. Cask Mow s From eperating aclivifies

I, Prylil belore tix il J5223 147 408 LU 268 085,770
I Adjustments o

- Depreciation and snortisiion of fiaed assess and invesivest propenies Fi H,516,346,963 T5418,037, 105
= Provisaons 03 A8TRTARAT (2,643,383, 176)
=Gk luss froem navesting netivitios 0% (0%, 1 3% 104} {20 62K, 141}
« Inbgryst expenee il B, TOR 0,041 LB35. 705,033
4. Qperating profit before movements in working capital % 13,455,208, 727 5% RiR 800,795
« Inoreise, decease im receivables i (30, 22T 5 {549,648 5800
= e, decrense in inventorie [ (GA 19, A06245) SE3042.541
« Inovemtse, decreas in paysbles (excloding ncereed um interest and I 301078, 207 (3,307,821, 276)
Covpanaly inooane |ax payable)

- Inerease, decreas: m propaid expeses e IQRR LR IR AR THOGE] )
- Interest paid 11 (L 19 DRG0 ) (L9355 S0,495)
- Coeporaie inpome fax pald 14 (064, 10 422} (4,239,361, 261)
- Ot eslh anilfloses I [2.8306,604,000) {1,523,281 k37
Nt cvenlr geweratend byfised in} specatiag eotivities 20 A0 IS TR S, Wi 11 70
1. Cash Mows froa investing aetivities

| Acquisition nnd consiruction of fixed ses and other lopg-tenn assers | 164, 720505, 705) (40 8 0, 185}
Z Cashy outflow Ter femding, buying delx irstrumenis of other entities 1 4 (17203330
& s recovered frmm lending L BR3.123.038 -
4. Imerzst eamed, dividends pnd profits received n a0, 1340 |04 J0.628.0143
Mt el gewerite bysfieeed fu) invecig aolivites A (i3, 772, 644,06.4) {49, 781,79 7.07K)
N, Cnechy Hlows frons Onsncing activitics

. Frocesds from bomsivings 13 | 7.5G66.000,000 16,349, 000,000
2 Bepmiyivens of boerovisngs M { 13,064,000, 000) {12,731 000
et vash geucriied byfiesed in) fiancimg aeriviiex il o, B0 T, i, 0 o, T, oon, et
Net mcrativeddecrensg] 0 [4,537.830 605 B30, 720,832
Coxh il casly R0 &l 5,400,452,22 | 4,458,731 380
Cash anil ¢ F T HIEN&,'H-I,HM £ A A52,01)

MNguyen Bao Tung
Clatirman of the Bowrd of Managemenl
Tavy Winds, 29 Favivary 20024

Nguyen Quoc Phang
Chief Aceosuntant

T gpovemmpraqing seoniey e e dnteprt gt of theve fSaenme il sfefemem

T

e U

Trinh Huynh Thuy Tien

Freparer
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LOMG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT 5TOCK COMIPANY
250 Hung Vuong, Loang An Ward
Ty Minh Provinea

FORM BOR-T N
Izguied under Circular Mo 200200140 TT-B1TC
dated 22 December 2004 of the Minstry of Finance

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Vhese soves aig o Fevegprad poet of aod shorlsd Be reaalin covfancioer with the oocamparying fivanoiol Fiafememis

GEMERAL INFOMEMATION
Structure of ownership

Long An Water Supply Sewernge Joint Slock Company is an enjerprise thot was equitized from g sgafe-
pwned eoterprise - Long An Water Supply Cue Member Limited Liability Company under Decision Mo
120MD-UBND dated 24 April 20013 issued by the People’s Commilles of Long An Province {now
uiler Tay Minh MPeovinee), The Company eperates under ihe First Business Registration Cerhificae Mo,
[ EODIDIE00 dated 12 July 2007 issued by the Department of Planging and Ievestiment of Lomg An
Frovinee (now under Tay Minh Provioce), asd tee Tih amesded cenifieate doted I3 Seplember 2071,

The Company™s charter copital is YN 122,000 000,000
The number of employvees as at 31 December 2025 was |47 (2s @ 01 January 2025 143),
Operating hndustey aond principl setivities

~lesting the physical, chemical, and microbiological mdicators of water;

= Consulting, designing, and preparing cost estimotes for the installation of water supply and dramge
pipcline systems;

= Dsocked drink ing water business,

= Exploiation and supply of clenn woter (in Tan An cily wnd some indusimal zones mtee provice);
frroduction of bottled drinking water;

- Truding in water supply materials and equipment;

- Calibeation, verification, and festing of measuring instrumends {cold waler meters);

= Maimageiment and installntion of water supply and deaknnge pipeline systems; consiruction of woter
supprly and dramnge systems;

- Electricity sales to the power seetor [excluding national poswer systen ransmission, dispach, mad
distribution management, mulii-purpase hydropower, and nuclear power);

- Well drilling services;

=  Collection of non-hazardous waste,

- Trentment ond disposal oF non-hazardaus waste,

Movimal proeduction aoed business cyele

The Company®s normel production snd business cycle is comried out for g time period of 12 months o
lass,

FINANCIAL YEAR, APPLIEDR ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGIME
Financial vear

e Company’s Bnancial veor beging on 01 January and ends on 31 December,
Accrunting ernvoentisng

Ilic Company applicd Vicinanwese secouwing standards, accounting regime For enterprises in sccordince
with Cirenlar Mo, 200201477 -BTC dated 22 December 20 14, Cireular Mo, 33200 6TT-BTC dated 21
Wiarch 2016 and civeulars griding the implementstion of necounting standurds of the Minkstry of Finanee
in the preparation and presentation of fineeinl statements,

On 27 Cxetober 2025, the Ministry of Finonee [ssued Cireular Mo, 92025TT-B1C ("Circubar 99%)
providing goidance on the corporate accounting regime. This Circular will become cffective from |
Jamuary 2026 and will apply 1o financinl years beginiing on or after | Janwiry 2026, Circular 99 reploces
Circutar Mo, 200620 147TT-BTC doted 22 December 2004 of the Minstiry of Finance providing guidance
an the corporate accounting regime. Coeiilar No, TR2015TT-BTC dved 18 May 2015 amending and
supplementing Anicle 128 of Circular No. 2002014 TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, and Circulnr
Mo, SU2006 TT-BTC daied 21 March 2006 amending and sopplementing a mwmber of artleles of
Cirenlar Mo, 200020 L0TT-BTC dated 22 December 2004 of the Ministry of Finance, The Company’s
[Boerd) of General Directors is curnently assessing the potential fmpact of e adoption of Cirealar 99 an
the Company ' s fiture finoncl statements
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM BOO-1¥M
250 Hung, Yoone, Long An Ward Issued under Circular Mo 20020 |4 TT-0TC
Fay Ninh Provinee dated 22 December 20H 4 of the Ministry of Finpnce

NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEL )
There nofes are aw fntegeal port of oo showtd be read in confunction with the crecompanying flaaetal Malesvenls

1.

FINANCIAL YEAR, APPLIED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGIME (CONTINUEL)
Declaration of complinnce with accounting stnndard aml aceounting regime

The Chivleman of the Board of Manogement and the Board of General Directar ensurc (o comply with the
requirements of Viemamese accounting standards, aceounting regime for enterprises in accordance with
Clreular No. 20020141 T-BTC dated 22 December 2014, Circular No. S32016TT-BTC dated 21
March 2016 and cireulars guiding the implenientation of acconnting standards of the Ministry of Finnnes
i prepardion of fingncial siatements.

The secompanying financial statements are not intended o present the financial position, eesubis of
operafions and cash fows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepled in
countries and jurisdictions other thon W ietnwm,

Statement on comparability of inforstion o finascial stofenents
The corresponding figures of prior year are comparable with the Bgures of ainent yeor,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounling conyvention
The financinl stalements are prepared on a time basis {except for information relating to cash fows,

The aceompanying finaacial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong {VMD), are prepared under the
histarical cost cotvention nad in sccordance wilh Yiemamese Accounting Standards, pccounting regime
for enterprises and legal regulntions refating to financial reporting,

Il following are the main accounting policies applied by the Company in preparing the financial
sl ents:

Estimates

The preparation of fnancinl stements in conformity with  Victnanese Accounting  Standards,
accounting regime for enterprises nnd begal regulations: relating Lo financial reporting requires the
Chairan of the Board of Management and the Gowd of General Dircctors to make estimates and
mssumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, lsbilities and disclosires of contingent assets and
liahilities at the date of the financial statensents and the reporied mmounts of revenues and expemises
during the firancial vear. Alhough these accounting estimates are based on the Chainnan of the Doard wl
Management and the Board of General Directors” best knowledge, actual resulls may differ from (hose

eslimaes,
Explupdion and recoguition ai falr value

According to the Law on Accounting came into effect from 01 January 2017, which included regulations
ann evaluplion and recognition at fair value. However, there s no specific insirection for this mtier;
Hherefore, the Chairman of the Board of Management and the Beard of General Directors has considercd

e applied as follows:

ol Firimeiad insirmments ore recognized od reveduoted ar fole volie Besed on Mistorical cosr less
preovisions (i amy) n aceardance with cireen) regularioang,

B P cerets and fabities fecoep e a ax seenttoned abover, the Compery does ol fave ary s
iar deterntine the relioble valire; Hrerefore, the Company records of frigturical cost,

Fimaneind instruments

Fudidal recoegnition

Financial iisseds= A1 thie date of initinl pacognilion, financial assels are recopnised at cost plus transaction
costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition af the finencinl assets. Financinl pssels of the
Compuny comprise cish, cash equivalents. trade and other receivables, and financial investments.
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOQINT STOCK COMPANY FORMN BO2-DN

250 Huosy Vo, |.1:-|I||:e| Ao Ward

|ssied mwder Creo lar Mo B02004TT-BTC

E_-:' _i"-!:l:-ll Pravings dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TCO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUER)
Thvexe peer ave oy fefegrod pacd of wnd shold be reoad io conjimction witk vhe pocompranring finarciol statements

i 3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Fimancial instruments {Contineed)

Flwaciol Habifities: AL the date of initinl recognition fmancial labilitkes ae recognised ot cost pls
transaction costs that are chivectly atiributable wo the izsue of the fnancial liabilities. Financial liabilites of
the Company comprise irade and other payables, sceried expenses, and bomowings,

Sibregnent pecsnrenil affer nftlel recegiilon

Curmently, Cirealar Mo, 2 12000 TT-BTC dated 6 Movember 2009 jssued by the Ministry of Finance
[“[_'“'i|'¢|..|l|'|r 'IHJ":I ns well as corpend tl‘:gnlalil;.na e nol have :i|'|-l."'|.'ir||: g,llidlll'lr.“'l.' e rj:lcr'miuhg the fair
witlue of financial pssets add finameml lakilities,

Cush and cash equivalents

Cash pnd cosh equivalents compriss cash on hand, demand deposits and ferm deposits with maturities oot
exceeding 03 months,

Flefo-r-anatn rity nvestameiney

Hedd-to-maturity invesiments comprise investments hat the Company has the positive intent or ability o
held 1o maturity, incloding e deposits {connmercial Bills), bonds, preference shires which the suer
shull redeem af o corlain dare in the futurg, leans held to maturity o earp peviedic interest and other beld-
Eo-miEiriy By catinenis.

Held=to-matieily investments are recopnised on a rade dote basis and - are initially  measored a
nequisition price plus directhy pitributable iranssction costs, Post-aequisition imlerest income from held-
f-reaturity investments is recagnised i the income statemient on accral bases, Pre-accpisition interest is
diediicted lrgan the cost of sueh investments at the acguisition date.

[ feld-to-maturity investments agre measured ab eost less provision lor doubtful delbs,

Provision for doubtful debis relatiog o held-o-matunly invesments & made in sccordance with
prevailing accounting regnlions,

Heeeivphles

Roceivablies represent the amounts recoversble from customers or other debtors and are stated w book
witlue bess provision for doubiful debs,

Provision for dowbtful debes is made for receivables that are overdue for sis months or more, ar when the
debror is in dissolution, in bankmuptcy, or i experiencing similar difficellies and s0 may ba unabbe 1o
repay the debe,

Inventories

Inventeries are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable vahee. Costs comprise cost of purchases and
other directly attributable expenses, direct materials and where applicable, divect labour eosts and those
pwerheads that have boen incureed b bringing the inventories to their presemd locatbon and condition,
Cost is caleulpted using the weiglied average method aid secount for inventors in perpefual method, Mot
realizable value represents the estimated selling price less all estunated costs o compleiion and cosis 10
b incurred in marvketing, selling and Jisribation,

The evaluation of necessary provision for inventory ebselescence follows cunent prevailing accounting

repy lwions which allow provisions to be made for obsolets, damaged, or sub-standard inventorics and
for those which lave costs higher than net realizble valees as at the bulance sheet date.

]
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LAISNEG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPARY FORMN BO%-DHN
250 Hung Yuong Long An Ward Izgued under Cleeular Mo 200020047 T-BTC
Tay Ninh Provisce duied 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

MOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELDY)
Thvse sodie wie on intemeal poars of coved” shardd be recd i comumetion with The aecanpanilng Mametal Siofeivenls

8 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)
Tangitdle lixed assets and deprecintion
Tangible fixed assels ore staled al cost bess secumiilated doprocintion

The wosts of purchased 1angible fxed assets comprise their purchase prices and ony directly sbivibutable
costs of bringing the sssets to their working condition and location for thelr inmemsded wse.

Tangikle fixed assets pre depreciated using the straight=line method over their estimabed useful lives as

ol lowws:

= _Wears of depreciation
Buildings and structures 05 - 56
Maghinery nnd equipmeni 05-15
Moor vehicles - 45
OitTice equipment 05 - 10

Loss or gain resulting from sales and disposals of tangible ixed assels is the difference between profit
Iram sales or disposals of assets and their residunl vakees and is recognized in ihe income staiement.

Eh

tntangible fixed assets and amortisation

5

Lawedd iwe rlghes

Lang-term land wse rights (indefimite term) are mitinlly sted at purchase price.

V-

Cennpafor sofimare

Computer soflware is initially stated at purchase price and is amortised using the stright-line method
over ifg estimated useful lives,

ERber lnrangible fived assen

Other intongible fived assets are initfally s@ted ot parchase price and amorised using the streighi-line
wethod aver their estimated wsefil lives,

Constraction in progress

Propertics in the cowse of construction for production, reatal and adminlstrative purposes or for sther
purposes are carmed af cost, The cost includes any costs thal are necessary 10 form the asset including
consiruciion cost, equipment cost, other directly attibutable costs In accordance with the Company's
pooounding policy. Such costs will be included in the estimated costs of the fixed assets (if setiled eosts
heve sl been appeesed ) when they are pod Do ese,

According (o thix State’s regulations on wvestment smcd consivection maragemen, the scitled cosis of
completed constraction projecls are subject to approval by approprise kevel of competent authorities,
[he Tinal costs of these compieted consiruction projects may vary depainding on the final approvel hy
competent authorites,

Pregayments
Prepayments are expenses which have plrendy been paid bt refale e resulis of operations of mulliple

nccounting periods, The Company's prepayments are one-time repair cosls of assets having large value
that are allocnted to expenses using the straight-line method over 03 yeurs.
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LOMNG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY LN LR R
250 Huong Vs, Long A Woerd Fsgued under Circulor Mo 2002004 TT-BTC
Tay Minh Provinee dited 22 December 2004 of e Ministry of Finanee

NMOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUELN
Vhese notes aee o Toteinead parsof cond shordd I recd e confunciion with tve aecenipanying fivaretal sioements

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Pavalibes and acerucd expenses

Paynbles and aconied expenses are recopnized Tor future nmsounts payable related to goods and services
received. Acemied expenses are recognized based on rensonable estimates of the ameunt payable,

Il lassitioption of payables ot trade payables, accred expenses, and other payables are made on the
follewing principles:

s Tende payables veflect payables arizing from purchases of peods, sorvices, sssors and selless are
independent units to the company, includozg sceounts pavable upen imponation through consignee.

¢ Aceraed expenses reflecl amoints payabie far ol o sepvices recelved Trom Lhe seller or provided
b e buyer bul not be paid due to lack of Invoices or incom plete accounting records and docunients,
payments fo enydoyess for leave and prepaid prediection and business expenses.

o Onher payables refleel non-trade payables and does not relate to the purchase, sale ar supply of goods
ar SErvEICs

I-:q uil;l.'
Orwier's contributed capital is recognived based on the sctsal contributed capital of the shareholders.

The Company’s profit disiribution s caried out in oecordance with the Resolution of the Generul
teeting of Shareholders and the provisiens of the Company's financial management regulations.

Hevene recogn o

Revenne is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will Now 1o the Company and the
rewvenue can be relinbly mensured. Revenue is measured ot the faie walue of amounts received or
receivable afler deducting wade discounts, sales rewrs and allowances. The following specific
recognition crieriy st alse be met when fevenue is recognized:

Wewenme froim the sale of goods s recognized when all Gve (5) Tollowing conditions are satisfied:

(a) The Company s eansferred to the buyer the signilicand visks and rewnrds of ownership of the
o]

(b} The Compony retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree wsually assocsied
with ownership or effective control over the goods sold,

(e The amownd of revenoe can be measured relishly;

{} It is probable that the economie benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company;
and

{e} The costs incured or fo be incurred in respect of the tonsaction can be measured reliably,

Revenue of o trunsaction involving the remdering of services s recognised when the entcome of such
wramsctions can be measured relisbly. Where a ransaction mvolving the rendering of services s
atiribtable to severnl perieds, revenve is recognised in each period by reference to the pereentage of
completion of the transaction at the balmee sheet date of that period. The outceme of & trinsaction can
be measured relinbly when all four {4} follewing condifions pre satisfied:

ab the amoont of revenoe can be messused reliahbly;
B it is probable that the ceonomic benefits associated with the rnsaction will Mow to the Company;
¢ Ihe percentage of completion of the nansaction at the batwnee sheet date can be measured relably;

amil
dy  the costs incurred forthe iransaction and the cosis o complete the transaction can be measune

veliably.

iderest income i acereed om e basis, by reference. o the principal outsianding and at the applicable
inlerosl rate.

Borrowing costs

Horrowing costs are recogiised in the incame stidemenl in the yenr when incuned,

12
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT 3TOCK COMPANY FOMEM BOU-DN
250 Hung Vuong. Long An Ward Issued under Cireu lor Mo, 20020 1457181
Tay Ninh Provinee B clated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

MOTES TO THE FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Thiese swtees pre an gwegrad pari af aed shoulad Be regd ncosgfinction Wik the sccompenyieg feancind dafemenis

& SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (COMTINLUILD)
Taxaflon
[ by expense represents the sum of the fax cervently payvable and deferred tax

Ihe tax enrrenily payable is based on axable prodi foe the yeor, Taxnbde profic differs from profic before
tx % veponted in the ingome statement because it excledes ilems of income or expense that are taxable
ar deductible in other years (inchuding loss carried forward, [Fany) and it further excludes ilems that are
never tixable or deductible,

Dreferred tax Is recognised on significant differences between ¢arrying amounis of assets and liabilities in
the Tinancial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computition of taxable profil and is
pocounied for wsing balamee sheet Wability method, Deterred iax Habilities are genernlly recognised For all
tentporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognsed o e extent that it i3 probable that taxnkle
profit will be pvailable ngairst which deductible temporary dilTerences can be utilised,

Deferied 1a% is caleulntcd at the tax rates thnt ore expected o apgly in the yvear when the liability is
seltled or the asset realised. Deferved tax |8 charged or credited to profit or boss, except when it relates o
items charged or credited directly 1o equity, in which case the deferred tax is also denlt with im equity.

Delerred tax asscts and Habilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set of énrrent fax
nases Againsl curvent Gy labilides and when they relnte to income tiwes levied by the same fax authority
i te Company intends to seitle vis current tax assets and liabilities on a nel basss,

Aceording to OMicial Letter Mo, 730CT-TTH dated 14 April 2016 issued by the Long An Provincial Tax
Depariment. the Company's waler supply @nd drainage activities meet the condifions for incentives under
the socialization development policy. Accordingly, income derlved Trom the Company's socializition
nctivities is entitted to preferential corporate income tex (“CIT™) in ogcordmmee with Circular No.
1230V HTT-BTC, The Company is entitled to & preferential CIT rste of 10% For its socinlizalion
nctivitics for the entire operating period, and this preferentinl tax rate has i applied by the Company
since | Januney 2006, lncome derived From the Coipaiy's ether sctivities = subject to the standarnd
corpornie invome ta vale of 20%,

pE R ErITi

\

Ihe determination of the tax currently payable i based on the corrent interpredation of tiy repulatiens.
However, these regulations are subject to periodic voriation s their pliimate determination depends on
tlie resulis of the o avthorties” examinations.

CMher taxes aie paid in accordance with the prevailing tax nws in Viemanm.
[eknted parties

Parties nre considered 1w be related parties when one party has ability te control another or has significing
influence in making decision related 1o financial and operation policies. Panlies are also considered ns
reluted parties when (hey bare the same control mnd significant inflsence

Wihen considering the relationship of related parties, it is mose focused on the nature of e relationship
thiam the legal fonm.

List of related parthes:

Related purtivs Relatinnzhips

Lang An Froyincial People™s Commitice Mijor sharehelder

Bnk Diicag Water - Envirorment Corparatisn - Joint Slock Compony Mpjor sharzholder

Biwase - Long An Water Soint Stock Conapany Subsidiary af Rinls Duong Wier =
Enyiromment Corporatim - Joid Stock
Camparny

Board of Marssement, Bonrl of Genemi Dingetars, Bonrd of Key maangemen|

Superyisers and Chief Accoustant
Irdividunls who have close relativnships with key ranazemend

il
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOUK COMPANY FUNRN BOS-1N
230 Hung Vaong, Long An Ward legugd wnder Circwlar Mo 200201 45T T-BTC
Tay Minh Provinee dated 22 Dreeamber 2014 of the Ministey of Fimnce

MOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEL)
Threse sy are on Difegrad part of and should be read in confunction witl the accompanying firanciol statermens

i CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Closing balance Chpening halanee

WD VHD
Cashon hand 3'!“. |‘E’.H"’{i 35‘4.634.4|:||
Dank demnnd deposiis |4 583,785,040 4 800,810,482
sl euisnlents - 353,957,118
Tuiul G040, U84 856G 5 452.121
H SHORT-TERM THRADE RECEIVARLES
Cloghing Bailanee Cipening balainee
VM WM
i) Trade recelvaliles frove related pariy - o, SEE O
Hi:vzu.!,: : [,q,ujg An Waler Jomsl Stock L'L1|:||p:||:|:|.' - 6,588 (s
I Trade recetvalides fronr oiiers F4,999, 795 254 1550579057
Water Supply Custome 12,442,007 6035 B.508,685,231
Southewest An Hon Construction Verification Joing 737,104,857 1484869618
Slock Company Branch
Cihers [,530 278 762 S47,024,30%
Tutal 14,999,395, 254 10587 167,157
fi, ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS
Closhing balaice Dpening halance ﬁ
YWHD WHID i
Bam Bo Environment Siad Construetion- Consulting Jaint DR3.630.58] - i
Stock Company et
Blan Vict Engineering & Construction Co., Lkl 1188 B30, T |, TEE B340, Tk .'N
Cirthers A7, | 37,634 253.401,123 ﬁ
Total 1688, 607, M7 1.442,231 823 L
7. DTHER RECEIVAULES
Closimg balapce (pening halanee
Value Provisien Value Provisian
YD YR VMO VN
Advances B T, G - s, 254 (i) .
Receivable from enviramnenial 284,153,463 - FIORT21T 2
prowctica foes
Fueceivables from emphayess’ APT.643, 158 - 145 4554465 =
perscreal incomes iny
Oither receivables 181 M7 . 106,986 -
Tatal LR — : 1,147,481,668 =
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOUK COMPANY FORN BO9-1D
250 Hung Vuong, Long An Ward Isswed under Circular Mo 230020 4TT-BTC
Tay Ninh Province chated 22 Docember 2014 of the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINLUED)
Thesr otey aee o dntegread pord o and shomdd be read i confuncriion with the accopipanying fimancial siotements

8. INVENTORIES
Closing balance Ohpening balance
Cost Provision (i} Cost Provision
VMO W YD VML
Raw muterials 24.3159,837.324  {5,419.145.802) |7, 00840, 379 (3.0 53!3.335}
Work in progress BOZ 19870 - A0291%8T0
Tatal 25 162,757,194 {5,619, 345.502) E'HJ&EEH ﬂ,ﬁ |]§ﬂ§g§| t

Movement o provision for devalustion of inventories during the years

Closding balanes Opening balsnce

WD W
Dpeining balance 3,04 1,586,385 2. 684,969,540
Mdditional provision LNSTSRID -
Prawvision reversal {1,123,016,393) (772,135,050}
Iiwentory trestment . (1,871,247 22a)
Chesing balpngce 5,0149,345,502 3,041,580, 385

Daring the year:

i The Compaity made the provicion for devalongion of inveniories with an amount of YVND
3.701,673,810 (prior vear; YND ), The provision for inventory wos made doe to slow-moving raw
materials, whech resulied inoa detevicration in quality.

i The Company reversed the provision for devahsiteon of Ioventories with an smount of YNDQ
1,123,916,393 (prior yvear: YND 2,643,383.176) due to the vse and disposal of the provisioned inventory.

9, TAX AND OTHERS RECEIVABLE PAYARLE TO THE STATE BUDGET

Cpening balance  Receivible during  Reccived during Closing balnmce

ihe vear il venr
a) Keceivabiles WHD YHD VKD WD
Value adided tax 0,525,000 HIE4TY. 759 052,349 -
Tatal sﬁﬂll'ﬂl Eﬂ-ﬂg;?ﬁﬂ 52549754 .
Ojening balanee  Payvible during PFagil thiring Closing balamce

thi vedr e vear
b) Payables VND VNI VND VND
Carparaie Moo i 506,607 544 3,306, 160,080 d i, 1904 422 B28.574,200
Prerseasl moome fox Jat, a4 231 2. 143,169,513 | 193,747,120 L15.806,624
Resoune tay 34,202,683 S35, T 2A401,460,773 138.2164620

Ciher lones - 402,66 495 AN, 696,495
Tutnl 1,911, 364.458 H..uﬂ?rdl 1,798 8,802,098 810 Lﬂzﬁﬂﬂ-&ﬁ
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LOMG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORN BOR-10M
330 Hung Vuong, Long An Wand Bssued umder Cireular Mo, 2000200411810
Tay Kiih Province dated 22 December 2014 ol the Ministry of Finance

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMNTINUED)
These wertes e on fndegrad paes of eoedd showld e read by congunction with the aecompanying franctol sialemens

1. INCHEASE, DECREASE IN INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Lol s riplits Cwimgsuter Other intnngible Total
software fined ausels
W VD W[ YR

COST
Opening balpnce 1,477 B35, M) 1379651 455 L5 SO0, M 2 800, 206,455
Closing balancs 1,477,835, 0H) I 379,651,455 L SO I 2 B, 206, 455
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
Oigenbing Bakiiice - 545,795,433 RE LN S5B4.305.453
« Chiarge for 1he year - 32 R0a57 - 3 95T
Closing balance 3 SR, TS, 18] A B M) G17,505.390
MNET BOOK YALUE
ul'lﬂll-llu bakimce 1,477,838, (1) HAL B5h,022 - 113”15'9"&11
Closing balance 1477 e HOU, 556,065 - 2,274,691 065

Intangible lixed wssets include the valse of long-tenm End wse rghts (indefinite weem); cherefore, the
Company docs mof amoertise these fixed assets snnoally,

The cost of the fxved assets includes VD Q83,506,000 (00 Tonuary 2025; WD 4839060007 of assets
which have been Dully pnvoctized bt are gtill in use as ot 31 Dacember 2025,

12. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS ,
Chishing balanee Drpening balance i

VMDD WM
Lo =termn eonstonctiom i prigiress
Project: Provincinl Road 826 (Caw Trom [ndusirial Park - 3,730,501 5402 -
Ben Lue = Long Thanh Expressway)
Project: Construetion and isallation of the water OIS ATOALT -
backwash recovery and freabment systam ad Tan An
Idusirial Facbory
Praject: Construction ond imstallation of pressure LA 13485000
reclucing wilves for leakoge inspestion
Project: Embankment works for Imdslide prevention o . 265,296,000
[Eag Dinh Reservoir
Project; Installation of D3 pipeline at M.H. Trung E . 5 A58 380
Rounddabout, Mha Dai Hamlet, Humled 3, Provincial
Romd 31
Cither propects | 4235 300452

Turtul 16,608, T75 108 ”m

Povement in construclion b pregress during thw year:

Opening balaiice 330,784,359
Mddibitions during the year 73648 288950
Fransferred to fised assets during the yer (6,620,990, 698 )
Iramslened o long-lenn prepayments [ L0, 502,043,553)
Trmslered Lo expenses during the year (247,259,693}
Clirsing alnoge i 008,775,205

15 LONG-TERM PREPAYMENTS

It is the cost of repairing, the property.




250 Huneg, Yucng, Long S Wird
Fay Minh Province

LOMNG AN WATER SUPFLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOOCK COMPANY
Fssed wider Circular Mo 2002004 TT-0TC
datedd 22 Decamber 2014 of the Ministny of Finonoe

FURIRNYD [P0

14, SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYARELES

SMOTES TOTHE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED
Thege notes are ai incggreal poard of and shanlea be read iy comfenetion with she aecosanping fleamcial siatesenis

year rediires o payment of YD 234,262,000,

T T U U T U AT U U T U T VAT UV VA T VO™ F ™ VI (O TR V™ F ™ T ™ (R~ T

18

(i} This is the vabue of the fixed asset; " Water supply pipeline m Bah Doe -
Commung, Ben Luc Disiricr, Leng An Frovinee™ according to Official Letter Mo, 159901103
LIBNE, with a payablo value ever 20 yvears of VNDY |2, 054,262,000 The repayment schodule
starts Trom the &h o the 1l vear with anoanioal payiment of YHD 850,000, 000, aird the 20th

Closing balamce Upening balanie
Vialue Amoust able to e Value  Aansunt able 1o lse
paic off paizl olT
YHD WD YaD VHD
i) Mapaddes o related poviy J& 12T R84 Jo, A 27816, P4 T SR 050, 0] THI08 050, 107
Biwnmse - Long An Water Joint 36, 127.816.34 36 127.816,3-H i0.598,050,100 19,598, 050101
Stck Cnenpany
i Prades R aflers A5 08620167 -ll'_f-,ﬁ-.'l'tl..f.'ﬁ.:l..'tlf i dad, 193 340 At el N0 el
W Tredivg Comgpany 6,574, 117,800 P0.897 127,800 o, 1102, %05 K20 6, 02,005 870
Limniled
Khanls Loc Eleetvicsl Construction - - 46599495200 4059 495 200
Trodirg Co., Lid
Oihers 28,703,255, 367 8712255367 15.641,792. 240 E5 640,759 340
Tudal BLAIIMAIL _ BLBILIVOSIL  46,043,243,461 46,043,243 41
I5. OTHER PAYARLES
Closing balanes Orpening balance
YHD WHIL
al Shori-tevim FH 95T, 905, 052 IA60d 571 55
Social insurance . 24054 ,008
ividends paid to sharcholders 16,357 542,481 11,080, 800,701
eposils Eheaiy, O, (1K) 1002 673,000
Enviranmenial pridection fees 766,362,551 T20,143,842
Pavable to Long An Provincial People’s Commities B50, 000,006 BA0,O00L000
(Represented by Long An Previncial Depaciment ef
Finance) - Related paery - fised asset handover foe {i)
) Loag=terin 11250, 344,980 L3, 300,544,230
Payable to Long An Provincial People’s Commiige 1054, 202 000 11,30 2362 D
[Represented by Long An Provisclal Departiment of
Finance) - Related parly - fixed zsset handover foe (1)
Cilezrs B02.0E2 SRD 096 282 2340
Taial A, 10,2 50,10 2 E&E‘ﬂll |El1'ﬂ]

Ianh Hoa - Thanh Luoi

I B ol
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY FORM BiF-DN
250 Hung Yeong, Long An Ward Issued under Cireulor Me 20020 L4 TT-BTC
Tay Ninh Provinee dited 22 December 2004 of the Minisiry of Finanee ,

NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINLEI
Fhise ot e e ntegzeod poerd of omed shonded be read i confrncidon with the occompanying financial siatements

I6. LOANS (CONTINULED)

(i) Lonn from the Invesiment and Development Fusd {Continued )

- PMurpase of the loan: Ta lnvest in the cansgtruction of the HOPE water supply pipsline along Provincial
Foads 83130 and B33, The loan term 5 10 yEars with an anekial inteeest mge of G.3%. The loan is secured
by the following assets:

bl righey aved Pl doral vadve o velatee! woveds of the DU veader s pipeliee for the three
comnnes of Bink Due, Thael Hoa, avod Tlanh Loi

i Exprfoitwiton righis avd e feied valie of relaled assely of e project fo resovale Hie olean waler
sty netwerk te Tan Tea Towm and acfacent areas of Tows T Eisivic

t Expioitation risdis o the rodol value of fidere aounts formed affer S profecl Tmvestigen OPE
wertew sy pipedine ofong Froviecial Roedy 8330 and 833 (Fone the Gerseciion of Natloral Highway
Ul Tl to Binly Lane Beidge, Ta Thie Dddtvicn, Long An Provinee),

- Purpose of the loan: To invest o the consiruction and installation of the water supply pipeline in Binh
Thanh Commune and adjpcent nreas of Thu Thum District, Long An Province. The loan term is 10 years
with an annual interest cate of 6.3% The loan is secured by the follewing assets;

+ Exploitation viokts and the forel valee {._l,l"fha- rvers of thi et r.u'm.'g MNeeboaa! Highway 62 fop iy

ceetiouy o Newwen Tii Hoy 1o Saie Bowde Srovel, Word 8, Lod Binh 8o Commene, Tan dn Citg Long Lol
An Provinee (Soope: Refocation amd instadfarion of HOPE D200 and HOPE DT waler sipyly pimelines G|
S fraviswiiirton v distr ibadon) amder Credit Comtroct Ne, 082002 HOTC-00TET dated 29 Jrly 2022 i
witr ol valig gf FNEY 300,558,818, :’ﬂ"
& Explodiarice iphis wad e todal vewlwe of the assets of the water sapply pipreding progect e 3ink i :ﬁ
Coarmenet sl sl areas of Thie Thua Dveieies, Lovss An Prevfce, ader e Feimre Assed Moviguge

Clonvered Mo, 0472022 HODTC-00TPT with o collaterad vadwe gl FND 4,074, 310,763,

- Purpase of the boon: Tooinvest in the construction al the waler supply pipefine for distribution and
service T the communes of Thanh Due, My Yen, Phuoe Lod, Tan Buw, and adiacent areas of Ben Lo
Disiricl, Long An Province, The loan teom is 10 years with on annual interest rate of 6.3%, The loan is
secured by the following nssets

i Exploitarion rights med the i volue of related assets of the olean water supply pipeline HOPE
D225, D35 alone Disivicl Road 17 (from Provimeial Romd 8330 w0 the Peoplek Cammitiies of Lewg Son
Caprrnnel

+ Exploitaion ghts awd the foral volwe of refated asserr of the ofenn water suppdy pipetine HOPE
£060, 10, D63 aleng alfers in Wardy 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 o Bhal Tom Comenore, Tim An City, Long An
Provisee,

v Evplaitaion richts amd ihe tokel value of fidure ausers formed affer the profecs imastment: Woler
supedy pipeline for disteibadion ard serviee in Ben Lee Divicics, Long An Provisce,

« Purpose of ihe loon: To invest in the construction of the clean water supphy pipeline for residents along
Provincial Road 818 ond the cannl embankment road of Thi Thua (Mha Dai Hamlet), Thu Thoa Town,
M Thin Dastrect, Long An Provinee. The loon term is [0 vears with an onnual interest rte of 6.3%. The
boun is secured By the following assets:

b Eypdeitotion rights and the fotal veliee of refeted assets af the Provingial Administrative Reseitlesicns
Avea (Dong Trun Resertlenent Area), Ward 6, T dn Olfy, Lovig An Province,

b Exploiaion rights ond the tanal value of eelated sty of the basfalfentivon of HOPE D360 ard D03
wenker sy pipelines atong Maei Bu Aoy Serd

i Eyplodiadion rigins and the ol volue of refmed wses of Resetiement drea Noo @7 in Kol flow
Ware, Tam A City Lairsr An Provivice,

b Erpioitation rights and the foral valne of futire aves forared aficr the prafect investarent; Clean water
vy pepedine for residents of Thy Thea Tows, Tha Thia Districl, Lang AR Provisee,

20
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT 5TOCK COMPANY FORM Bot-npy
250 Himag Viong, Leig An Ward Isstied dimder Ciren Mo, 2000520 14 -1
J_.-l:.' Hi.:l_n'l_['m'. mee e o ;J:_n[uc[ Elﬂu erniber jt_:l_l_cl |:I|'|_.|:|-|,:
NUOXTES TOTHE FINANCIAL 5TA FEMENTS (C0 MTINUE L)

These wores ave an dntegren’ powt of el shonld B road i OO R e il e acueriran Tag financio! storenpangy

I LOANS (CONTINUED)

- Purpase of the loan: To invest in the condruction of the HDPE D230 waler su
Provincial Romsd 835 (from the intersection of Mational Highway 1 10 Kenh Sag p
ferm is 7 years with an annial interest rate of 6.3%. The loan i5 5

pply pipeline along
Tet Romd), The Joan
clised by the followlig assers:

* Exploitaiiven rights and the total waliye o velated avsets of the construciion il fveialfenion af tha weater
SN pigreliong for distribntion i serid e i Yom dwe Ciy i 2021,
b Erpfodtaiion s dned phe el Vet of relaiedd avets af i nsiadlonion df sivdpe discharge rees on
e water suply metierk fn Tar A i

toEplaitation rlghis and the ot verltee of relared axeers af the Snsiallation of the elean mewer
|".'.'.H."nﬁu.'r{-u.ll.l:u:.'j-e'l'l.'re fer Wed Theialy Clommaae, T Thao Disie f Lot i Provinga

t Exploiimion riphts s fhe toted vale of fidire axsers farmed piter thy PR fnvesivivne HDEE
EL2F0 water sugmody pipefing etang Provincial Rogd 815 bfroum fee iiterseciion of Notiomal Highway [ i
Kenle Soy Mder Mewrelh,

- Purpose of the lean: To invest i ihe vonstruetion of the clean swaler supply pipeline system for Wird 5
and Mhon Trich Ti e Conunune, Ton An City, Long An Province. The lann tevn is T vears with il
aniial interest e of 6.3%. The loan 14 seeuired by the following mssers:

Mevgrape Contrace fow Machiirery anel Bpifpement Mo, 0472202 30400 LMIPT dhated 8 Seprembrer 2023

i

v Exploitation rights and the toval waltee ef redoved asters of Chay Th Kimg Rowd fhoth siaex from Mgwven
Einh Chfen oo o Hupals Van T Road, Ward 3 T Adn Ciiy. Long Awr Pro

vinee! with an appraived
vidlie g FNEY | P30 T6R 568

M

+ Laploitasion vights aed e total vlie af refared arvety af e Frueeg Tor Roge (Ward 3 fMesidending
Area), Ward 3 Yo An Ciny Long An Provinee 1idh of wehwe e VD L LGE TS5 (S

"

[T  Laplaliedton righis and e tosad vadie o veloted axvery of e Aol Xoon Rewiel, Affey 40 Neweer Thal :
Wishe Ruasl, Alley 46 Le Anh Xuan Road, Aflfey 81 Nguyen Ly Trimg Rowd, Word | and Ward 3. Tan dn I
T | iy, Long Ar Frovieee with & vedue o ¥ND Y26, 830,232

b Exploitorion righis and the woial vt i reldared aegens i Neayen Ve Ciong Road (hatk xides froun
Nattioered Highveay | o o Fan Ngo Ruad), Pl Ve Ngo feoad (ol areles from Ngmver Fan O
fessed ter Ther Vo Doy Fearcll, Norfowral Highvar | (el rige fronn house mumber FLT to T Hurang
fedfeet. Thie Khanh Werdd Tan An e Long An Pravidice with e vurbine e N 7, K2, 00, TH T,

IR 1T

v Explodarivn righis coid the total vafue o related axsets af ik Vier Cun G4 food (o Bl T
ChveR ta Hesider | Bcrnieleend, Sk Tam LComimure, Ton An Ciry, L A Provipee with an At
virle of VD 380 645 das

!

Futnre dssed Mortgage Contraet Mo UR 2023 DTC.QOTPT,

P Exploitation siuhty and the federd vatiee af arvers reloied o the cledn warer sy pineling sywiom fir
Werd 5 cme! Nhan Tharely Commmning, Tim da i

!
-4

- Purpose of the loan: To invest iy [he construction of the HINPE DA and D315 walel transmission
pipeline along Provincial Foad 826 { From (e Beundary of Tan Trach - Long Hoa Commune to the gale ol
Uisir Tram Industrial Park). The annual INICresT e is 6.3%. The loan is secured by the folbowing pssois:

IV IF IF
12" &

b Movtpape Coniraey fur Mackimery gug Fgitypranent N VA0 DTO-00TPT datedd 24 Jsreary
oxy

li.

v Pwtire Asser Meovigage Contrget No V2UHOTCQOTET daved 24 Sannary 2024

Exprfulicdfon viehiy and the il velve of refaved e of e peagect: hestellaion of the waler
HEsERICE epiedtation sysivi for srindater e Subface weter exploiouon In fao Dink area,

W

1'l.|'

= Expdoirarion rights ol the tora viare ol relited wesets of the Presests - Thn K Haan Road an Aife !
102 Tha Khoa fuan K, Ward | Tan An City Lewigr An Provinee,

8 F

En.

v Exploliation righis and the total vialtwe af relpted aesets af e pevafeet Truong Divk Roae, Wed I ¥
Tt Ke Rowd: Lo Thi Ko Souad Trane Vm Newwven Rood, Ward 2 Ton An C'iry, Long di Provines
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LONG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY FOYRM B09-1N
230 Hung Yuong, Leng An Waid [ssued umder Cireular No 2002014 T-BTC
Tay Ninh Province dated 23 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finanes

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUET
Tivese sotex ave av fegral paet of and shodd be voad n cogharction with the aocompaning fanciol steterienls

16, LOANS (CONTINUED)

i Farere asgers inetde explodtarion rights omd the forad valiee of awsels, srchielione ovalertols o
wpripaient formed affer the profect investiment: HDPE DGO and D313 water transmission pipefine olog
Frovinciol Rood 826

- Purpose of the loan: To fvvest in the construction of the HDPE D400 and D225 water ransmission
pipeling nlong the bypass of Matiomal Highway |, The annual interest mile is 6.3% The loan is secured by
i folbewing assens:

+ Movirape Covract for Machinery aed Eguipirent No. T 2024000CQODTPT deted 10 uly 2024

T f""]'g.n_-' Axvef ﬂfm'qupr I:'r_.l,lﬁl'r-::l'l:'J |"|:'l,h J'l'.z'l;ul.!qr.".ll.llf}?f_l'ﬂﬂl?ﬂlu.ll|:'||;'.'|'."l:""-|'.|l .rl'}..ll.ll'.r_j' .?El'.?.r

+ Forpleitation rights and the total valve of relaied axeets of the prafect: Hal Ba Trung Road. Huag
Preewes Rood, Wk 3, Tim An Uity Lo An Providee,

¢ Exploitation righty and the total vafire of related pisets of the profect: Nguven Dinh Chiew Rowed, Ward
3, Tow A Ol Long An Provinee

¢ Exploitarion rights and e total valie af relared aveels of the profect: Ngien Fan Tich Read et
vighiel, An Fink Mool Commere, T An Oty Long A Provlice,

F Explodasion vighty and the foted valve of reloted assets of the profeer: fastallation of HOEE D6 amd
a2 piefines alone Lo Dl Roed, Coo TF Mol Boad, Lo # Bed, Ton e Districs,

b Expleitation rights and e fofal value of refated aavets of the profecy HOPE D63 el DU e
frantsarizsion pipeline for communes ood towns (e fen Lee, o Ty, and Tl Thaa Distvicts, Long An
Proaipce fn 2023

bRt assels incliede exploliarion rights and the foval valie of asseis, including malerials aid
erpripment formed after the prafeet investirent! HDPE DY and D225 water transmission pipeling il
fre Bypass of Noffoveed Higlwane 1

. Puirpode of the boan: To invest in the construetion ol the water supply pipeline along Provinckl Koad
RISD (o Provincial Road 8350 1w Provincinl Foad 8355 and Provincial Rosd 830 (from Provincial
Fond 8338 1o the road o Ba Ve Hamlen), The annual iMerest mie is 5.8%. The loan i secured by the
fallowing assers:

v Mortgage Comract for Machinery and Equipment No. 1202 5HDTC-QDTPT dated 2 October 2023,

b Future Asset Morigage Comtract No, T202 5 HDTCTSHTTTL-QETPT doted 2 Qotober 2023

b Exploitarion righes amd the valee of afl fitwre bereflin of the project; Water supply pipeline aloag
Hronincial Roed 8330 (rom Provieeled Road 33530 1o Previngdol Kegd 8350 aod Proviocla! Bowd 830
{fFenr Provingiod Rood 8338 1o the coad fo B Fe Haadert S e Dhacre I0siried, Long dn Proviree,

F Frdeitaiion righis and the valve of all berefits of the project: HOPE clean witer supply pipedine.

- Purpose of the loan: To fwvest in the construction of the witer supply pipeline along Phuoc Van - Long
Hon Boad and Phuoe Van - Loag Khe Road, The anieal fnterest rate is 5.8%. The loan is secured by the

lollowing peseis:

i Morfgage Cofrent for Mockivery atived Bpeiprsed Mes P20 SHOTCLITIT dated 2 Oetober JIES

b Fatnee Asser Morlgage Contrger Noo L2028 HDTCTENTITL-OTRT dated 2 October 2023

b Enploirion dighty omd e ol vlwe of futee bongfies avising from the explodation of the it
sl priprediine o Phaoe Van = Long Mo Road g Phue Vo < Lovgg Kive Roed

b Exploitarion riphis and vhe valve o ol b of ehe prayecd; WOPE D225, AN, D81 clean water
sy ppeling elong Provinciad Road §i7 end Lo Van Teong Reoad or Woed 5, Huong Tha Pl
{Cepnenerie, Toar An 0, Leng sy Provitoe

- Purpase ol the loan: To invest in the construction of the water supply pipeline along Provineial Road
RINE and Provincial Foad £330 in Can Duoc Istrict, Long An Province, The annual isteres! rate is
5.8%, The loon [s secured by the following nssets;

b Mortgasge Contrect for Machinaeye and Egadpment Mo P ACIIOTC-QOTPT daved 2 Chdalrer 2025

b Fuinre Assel Mortgage Contrect No. {32025 HDTCTENTITL-QOTET dated 2 Qtaber 20235

b Exploitation rigis and she vidie of all fiuare beaefits avising from the explodarion of the warer sy
pipedives efoig Provinciol Road 308 aod Provincial Rodad #3318 o0 Can Deoe Disivict, Loeg An
e, :

b Exgderitation rights aid ithe valie of all Freerve T rising from e &'lj'.i'."n'h'l'_r:ll'urur of Mo Kieng boosler vaier
pnping - statiwn witle o capeciiy af 130 Showe g HOPE D3T3 warer gyl plpetine atoig
Feeieciiel o 420

TF
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LOMG AN WATER SUPPLY SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK CONMPARY FO M BOS-[
250 Hung Yuong, Long An Wand [ssued under Ciren e Mo 2002014TT-BTC
Tay Ninh Proviece dited 22 December 2014 of the Mineary of Finance
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NOTES TOTHE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These motes ave an ditegral part of and should be reod in confiction wit the aocongrerying finonciol stetesess

16, LOAMNS (COMTIMUED)
Long-tenm loans are repayable as follows:
Lhwing balance Opening balance
WD W
o demand of within one vean (8108 B [ PR 13,329 (EHE, 06
In the sfcond 1o fifkh year inelusive 24,014,503 854 Sd,E1T 070G 858
Adier live yers B, 555, 0, 0040 4.589,427,000
Total 7o, 444,503,838 72,037,503 818
Lizssz Ao dise for seitlement within 1 year 14, 175, 006,000 13, 32% 00, 0o
ishown wder curent Labilities)
Aumgant ddue for seftlenwnt afler 12 mom s G2, 669,505,854 ] SA13, BN
17. OWNER'S EQUITY
Moyement in owner's equily
Creemer’s centributed lavestinent and  Retabeed zxrnings Tanal
capiinl  develupment funid
Vi) WHD WD WML
Upening babises of prar veur 122, 1), () L3RRI 2] - IPLANE 41 26T
Profii foar ihe vear - 20,154 590 EFU 025 G0 AT
Tianali of MR diy ldends paynbke 1o 6,133,440 1 5 B L5480 4
staarehobes o capite consiniction ivsestmenl
[vidends |5 " o DRGURDE T {11, 0BT, B, ek
Tvestimnd gl e velogamen Tl - G 00T 1 160073 HF) -
B o e wellfape fund 1LY 55 555 (3022030, 5548)
Lhler deerems . {197 7R1.514] {107 TR0, 504
(hpening bolinee of curreet year 12, 113, i o5, 1158 456,51 - IHTAEASGS 11
I'rodil For the year - 10 AR A0 IR AL A TE
Twanafer of 202 dividends payable bo 11 {160 B3, 70 . 1108300, ]
sharchoders 1o capital construchion mvesimes (£
iy danads {ik] 116,357, 542 4RE) (16357 5451
Invesumend and divelepne fud () - LRt A & (8500 155 BHT) -
[caties: mad wetfare furd Jid] . (Al 147, 500) (4G 1473500
hher dersenm . - (S 0 000y (9000 000y
Closing bulnnes of eurvent yiar 121 ii E5.4H1L580, 100 207,041, 554, 101
0 In 2024, the Company provisionally aceed dividends from the profit of the year 2024 in accordance
with Propesal Ne, SHCV-KTTV dated 3 January 2025 Bsued by the Chatrman of the Board of
Management. According to Resolution of the General Meeting of Sharcholders No. 09/NQCN-DHDUD
dated 25 April 2025 approving the profit distribution plan far the year 2024, the Company decided not 1o
distribute dividends for 2024 in order 1o reinvest in construction sctivities In 2025, scrving water supply
projects that create momentum for the Company's development. Accordingly, the dividends for 2024
were traneferred o the investment and development fund,
i) The Company provisienally scerued allocations to the bonus and welfare fund, the Investment anil

development fund and dividends from the profit of the year 2025 in accordmnce with Proposal Ne.
15 LOV-KTTVY dited 26 January 2026 isswed by the Chairman of the Board of Manigement. At the same
tine, the Company s preparing @ propesal to seek approval from the Owner regarding the won-
distribution of dividends for the year 2028 in order to reinvest in construction activitles in 2026. This
profit distribution plan will be submitted for approval at the nearest General Meeting of Sharcholders,

Shares
Closing balange Opening balance
e Slsare
Mumber of shares rﬂslgh_'q-@d for iﬁllm”:r-" 13.3”[',{“{' IE.EI.'ll:hlI'lJL'I
Mimnber of shares sold 1 e public 12,200,000 12,200,000
- Conmmienr shores {2, 200,000 £2, 200,000
Mumber of ouistending shres 12,200,000 12,200,000
- Comence shires 12,200,000 20600
I &, 000 [ b, 000

Par value of outstanding shares (YN
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED
Tivesret speafon o @y e eal praed af wiad shoulol B ropdd o congieastion witl e ORI Financial Safewendy

7.

L&,

1l

OWNER'S EQUITY (CONTINUED)
Charler capiiul

Asalt 3| December 2025, the chamer cogrital has boen contribited by owners as follows:

Caalrikbeled capital
Llusing Balnnee Cipening halapee

VHD % VR )
Slate shpres - Loag An Provingiol Pocgele's N3 HHCHLCO &0,0% 200U 00 B0k
Commitke
[t Cunrg Weker - Envirommeni Corporsiion - o AIT AN 18.0% Al A7 000 18, 1%
Feinl Stock Compiany
CHher eharehoddiers 1362 GO0 |.9% 2, T8 G D | 5
Tita e ERCO0O0008, VW _ VLOROOON %

Crividends pasd this ves were YHD O {prior yeor: YNID DL
SEGMENT REMORTING

The production and trading of clean water wnd pipes for the supply of clean waler mainly generates
revenwe and profit for the Company, while other revenues secount for an insignificant proportion of the
fofal revenue of the Company. The Chairman of the Board of Mamnger and the Board ol Ceneral
Directors: believe that the Company operates in & sinele business segiment, which is the production and
triding of clean water and pipes for the supply of clean water in a geographical area. Therefore, no
further sepment mtormation &= presented.

REVEMUE
Current year Prior vear
YHDO YHD
Hevenue from water supply and water testing 141,143,204, 058 0T, S 404 461
Fevenue feom pipeline installztion | 7,034 GEGLADS | 8,288 857 953
Mud revenue from geods soll and servives rendered A28 177 BEd 663 J25 399,062 414
COST OF 5aALES
Current year Prior vear
YHLD YHD
Coest of wiater supply and wates testing 230,587 3008 540 230,345,761, 634
Cost of pipeling Indtal laiion 13,721,879 205 [ 3,080, 794 D0
Provision forf{Reversal ofy gecline in valuz of inventories 2577739417 (T72,135,950)
Tutal — ZA6ENG6944,171 IAZ 654,419,744
PRODUCTION COST BY MATURE
Curreit v Pirbar year
YHD WD
R materials and consumables G, I09 951,338 3742 455,101
Labour A5, 350,156,003 d100E, 105,327
[3epreciation and amorisation A300,607 254 35,418,027,306
Chi-sourced services 132,083, 932 465 44,943 438 116
CHher moneary expenses J0.680,679,959 37,309.481 356
Totul S8, TARG4R. 619  299,108,505.400
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iz FINANCIAL EXPENSES

L

- Cureent year Prior vear
K VNI VD
b Inlerest expensg 30 e 041 3855705012
1--‘ Taotal JI'.'IIEEHHEE{I-I-I .’!I:HS:SITM!B}I
|

23 SELLING EXPENSES, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
L
Current year 'rior year
L YD VND
23 Geperal and adminisiralion expeases

" Employess L1,444,120,951 0481 577323
A Oilrers [ 2,193 10,04 5 12 440005245
Ik Tatal 13,637,226,996 21,921 882,508
E } b} Sclling expenses

L Employecs [ 1,094 875,362 10,5904, 1 14,126
g Tools and supplics 39,707, 363,507 22 853253018
= Tatal HIHMEIJEEM &'fﬁ?éﬁ?ildd
I {

i 4, CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

i Curreil year Prior vear
L VMDD VND
'il "rollt before tax 3R 22R, 0147 4085 23, 268,085,776
- Add: Mon-deductible expenses 3,682,218,309
T’ Tasable income 3322%, 147 40K 26,050, 314,085
e Inceane subject 10 tnx rate of 20% 038,463,592 3, 1R3, 624 884
Il Incoeme subject 10 tax nre of 10% 17 584 68,016 23,766,699 20|
T Total current corpornie inconme Fax cxpense 33806, 61, 080 1013, 394,897
|

e The Company determings corporate income fax based on the assessment that aecounting profil 15 008
g significantly different from profit for corporate income tax purpeses. The ulimate detennination depends
" ey Ehve results of the fax aehoritics’ cxominatsons,

i}

R 25 BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

i |

- Curvent venr Privr year
g VNI VND
e Profit afler tax 29,536,950, 328 20,254, 600,87
| Minus the deducted bonus and welfare fund 4,461,147 950 3,022.036,555
. Profit for ealeulating basic carnings per share 25,575,834, 574 17,232,654,324
= Weighied average number of ordinory shares for 12,208,001 | 22000, {KK)
™ calculating bosic earnings per share

= Basic ewmings per sliane 2,084 L.A13
— Far value per share RERNTHH 103, 3
|
-
|

i |
i
m 15
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ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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2. FIMNANCIAL INSTRUNMENTS
Capital rish manngemend

The Company maobages its copifel o ensure tal the Comgany will be nble to continue 85 2 S0l consern
while masim ising the retien o shareholders through the sprimisation of the debt and equity halance

The capital structure of the Company consists of charter copital and refined earnings.

Lroereing ralio

The gearing ratio of the Company as at the balance sheet dote was as follows:
Chsing bulunee Opening balance
WV WD
Barrowings T Bl 503 858 72037503538
Less: Cish anel cash eguivalents 19,546,904 886 SA0m 452 221
Ped deiba S6,807.514,952 66,628, 05 1,687
Fouity 07401, 553, 104 18703845651 |
Poet debi o eqquity ratio 214 3%

Signifiennt acconnting palicles

Detaibs of the slgnificant accounting policies and methods adopted (ineluding the criteria for recognition,
the bases of measurement, and the bases for recognition of income and expenses) for ench cliss of
finonciol psses and linencial liabilities are disclosed in Moe 1,

Cutegories of Muancial instruments

Carryving gneoynts Fair valwe
{hostng balamce pening balance Clating balance  Openlng balance
WMI¥ Wi} bl K Wl
Fimaneial assels

“nsh am casly equivakents [ 5540, 4,800 340,452,221 10500, 94 BB 5400452221
Trade and ather receivobhs | 5,524,306 900 | (276,523,002 5,824, 206,00% DTG, 513,001
Sl -t finmmcind investmenis - BB 123153 - EEH, 125,133
Tisal ihﬁh!glégﬁ AT ATE S Iﬁ.ﬁl.l}]ﬂi L'I!I'?Il-l%l[li

Finanels| Rakilities
Boarowings 70,848 500 838 T2.057.500,E38 6,88, 500,658 T2,057,503.533
I'radee and oihier paysbles 112,004, 09523 12,005, 355,242 [ 12,004 4459, 523 72,005,359 142

Acemied exporeis A9, 350,000 - A 350,00

Tutal Iﬂlﬁ-lai'ﬁjél 14487221 KD Hiéiﬁ,i‘l HIEJ’EI?E[I

e Company has determined fair value of #5 fingncial assets and labiliies as at the balance shet dae
a5 stated in Wote 3 since there s no comprehensive guidance wnder Cireular No. 22000 TT-BTC
issued by the Ministry of Finance on & November 2009 (“Cireutar 2107} and other relevant prévailing
regulitions 1o determine toir value of these linarcial assets and liabilities, White Cireular 200 refers 1o
the applicatien of Intermational Finaneial Repoeting Standanls ¢ IFRS") on presentation and disclosures
of financial instruments, it did net adopt the equivalent guidance For the recognition and measurement of
linancial instruments, incloding application of Fir value, in accordance with IFRS,

Financinl risk muanagement objectives

The Company has set up risk management sysiem (o identily ond assess the risks exposed by U
Company and designed contrel policies and procedures e manage those risks at an aceeptoble level, Risk
manngement system i reviewed on o regule basis to reflect ehanges [ market conditions and the

Company’s operations.

Financial risks inchede market risk {interest eate risk); credt rlsk and liguidity risk
iy
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FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (COMTINUER)
Murker rivh

The Compaiy’s aclivilies expose it primarily to ilie finencinl risks of changes i interesl rates, The
Cormpany does not bedge these risk expesures due 1o the bnck of aetive market for the trading activities of
financial instruments.

duderest rafe Wisk g ennend

The Company has significant interest rate risks orising from inderest bearing loans which ane arrangesd,
Thee sk 15 managed by ihe Company by mainfaining an appropriate level of barrowings and analysing
markel competition o enjoy favourmble interest rates froan approprnte lenders

Credit rivk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will defoult on its contrsctual obligations resulling in
finaneial loss 10 the Company, The Company has a credit poficy in place und the exposure to credit risk
is monitored on an on-going basis. The Company does not have any siynilfcant coedit risk exposure (o
any countesparly becase receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse
indlustries pnd peopraphion] oreps.

L iguedliey wisd sanagenreay

The porpose of liguidity risk masagement is 1o ensuare the availabiliy of Tunds 10 meet present and Fanerme
linacial obligations. Liguidity is also managed by ensuring that the excess of numwring Babilities over
imituring ossels moany period 15 kepl to manageable fevels relative to the amount of funds that the
Company belioves can generate within that periock The Company policy is 1o regalardy manilor current
mnd expected lguidity requirements to ensure that the Company maintains sufficien! reserves of ensh,
borrowings and sdequete commitied Dusding fom s shareholders o meet its Bguidity requirements in
the short and longer lerm.

The following table details the Company’s remaining controciunl maturiy lor s ponsdenivative Arancial
assels amd Noancial Gabilines with agreed repayment pericds. The whles have been drawn up based on
the undiscounied cash Nows of lnancinl assets and wsdiscounted cash Mows of finencial linbilitics
fsedl on the carliess dabe on which the Company can be reguired (o pay. The melusion of informarion
on ran=derivative finomcinl nssets s necessary in ovder o understand the Company's liguidity nisk
management as the liguidity is managed on a nel asset wed Hality basis,

Lessihae | yenr  From @ 0o 5 yeass More (han 5 years Fetal
VML WM YO WD
Chustag balance
Cpsh nnd cish equivalenis 19,940,984, 384 . 15,540, 55 BBG
Trnde pnd cther receivalbies [ 5.5 24, 200,954 - 15, 524,206,055
Tutal J5,771.091,885 - 36,771,101 AR5
Closing balinge
Hormwings LTS 000000 54,0 14,500,838 335,000,000 0,844, 500,838
Fraede and ather payables N0, THE, 1T 5 11,256, 344,00 - I 1200k 445523
Todal 114,525, 1,543 65,170, K484 15 & 35 00,000 158 548,953 0]

Sl guility gap (79,051 802 658) _ [65, 370 $48 15} [$,555,000,000) {15307, 760.476)
Thie Chaimman of the Board of Management and the Board of General Directors assessed the lguidity
pisk at high level, The mdinagement belisves that the Company will be able 1o penerste sufficiemn
fumds to mest its fnmcial ohiigations as and when they fll dis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED}
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i, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Lesstban | year From2 s d years  Meore tham 5 years Todnl

W YD YD YR
Onppeinleg balanee

& E IR OR A R R OR R R A A AR RN A A AR AAARAARAAAAAAARA

T,

Cresh and cash equiviknis 30458221 - 304522710
Trade amd paher reccivables I &, F23 003 z | 3.870, 528,002
Shut-lerm fesscial investmenis ERK, 131,134 - T A
Totad 17,074, 498,301 - 17,074,498, 361
Openimg balange

Borravings 13,330, 0D, ST R0 4, 589,427,000 T1057 305,838
Trade and oiler payables 30704,815,002 12,300,504, 200 H T1005,150,242
Avenid expensed E25, 150,040 - B2, 350,004
Todal T 171,002 {rlfllnll“i',l}ﬂ,[lﬁﬂ 4éﬁd=?ﬁ|} |44, 872,219,040

et luidity gap

(SepENTEO8) _ (60, 410,620008] {4589 4270000 _ (HIT600, TR0, 708

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

I ackdition to the balances with related parties deseribed In Note 3, L, |5 and 17; during the year, the
Company entered into the following significant transactions with s related parties:

Currenl yenr MFrioe vear
YR VHD

Bivvase = Long As Water Jolid Stk Campany
Purchas of waler 51078 G2, 562 [ET 580,179,370

Prvirest Eor purchase of water [ 21 102,527, 360 133,223,643 290
Loag A Proviiecial People’s Commitiee

[ivickend decision 14,525,450 b eAE B0 AZI
Eink Doong Water - Enviranment Cerperation - Joint Seck Company

Davickem] decasaon 226,243,797 4,207, 714,217

Remuneration of the Board of Munageens, Board of General Directors, Board of Supervisors awid
Clvdef Aceounito

Remuneration paid 10 the Beard of Manogement, Board of General Directors, Board of Supervisors and

Chief Accountant during the yenr was as follows:

Mg Fuosition Carren vear P réar year

WMEE VHD
M. Mouyen Bao Tang Chairman of B0 024,674,679 050, 4T8 00E
Mue Pham Qo Thang Chairsian of BOM {resipned) - 0,045,538
Ms, Truong Mgoc Thay Tmng  Mersher of BOM and Genernl Dircctar LA TE4, 463,238
Mr. Mai Seng Hoe Menwher of BOM (AT 3, 06D 60
e Tran Tan Lai Mlensher aF HOM L{RAHIERLH o, 0, 1
Me. Laiid ¥ aik Cail Wlensher off B0 s Depuly Gewernl K3 P00 4150 TER2TTHA

Direeio

M. Caiz Loy Thiomh Hlesd of Baoard of Suprysons HOB%L05] eE, 362,37
Mr. W M Thai Herd of Board of Supervisars (resianed) 5 B, I TI,304
Ma. Trwang Thi Le Khanh Munaber of Board of Supervisors 122 422608 125,537,845
M. Kpuven Dinl Tuan Fleisber of Boprd of Supervisors 24000000 HERIUREE
Mr. Mewven Quoc Phong Chicl Accoamiunt §A0L0Kd. 053 TR 16,5
Tural 4,780, 575.01 4,538 097,187
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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18,

SUPPLEMENTAL MSCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

supplemental non-cush disclosures

Cash outflows for purchases of fixed assets and constiuglion in progress during the year exclude an
amount of YN 16,016.844,773, representing an addition in fixed assets and consirection in progress
during the year that lias not yet been paid (as at 01 Janwary 2025: VND 14,909,485, 137} Consequently,
changes in aceounts payable have been adjusted by the same amosat.

Interest paid during the year includes an amount of VND 4] 1,000,000, representing the interest incurncd
dhiring the previous vear that has been paid this year. Consequently, chinges in aceounts payabie fave
beremy Al justed by the sanke omount,

Dividends and profils paid o owners exclude () an amount of WD 16,357, 50481, representing
 current year and () an amount of VD 11080800701, represcnting e amount of
s the previous year used for reinvestiment in construction in 2025, Consequently,

il have been adjugted by the same-amoun.

Fuyen Bao Tung Ngmven (noc Phong Trinh Huynh Thuy Tien

Chairman of the Bosrd of Management Chief Accountant Freparer
Ty Ninh, 24 Jpnuary 2026
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REGULAR DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL REPORTS

Respectfully To: The Hanoi Stock Exchange

Pursuant to Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated November 16, 2020
issued by the Ministry of Finance on disclosure of information in the securities market, Long An
Water Supply Sewerage Joint Stock Company hereby discloses its 2025 annual financial statements
to the Hanoi Stock Exchange as follows:

. Trading name: Long An Water Supply Sewerage Joint Stock Company

- Slock code: LAW
= Address: 250 Hung Vuoeng, Long An Ward, Tay Nink Province
- Telephone: 0272 3825114 Fax: 0272 3826040
- Email: infoi@lawaco.comovn.  Website: hitp:/lawaco.com.vi
2. Content of information disclosure:

Financial Statements in 2025

:! ¥ | Separate Financial Statements (Listed organizations has no subsidiaries and superior
accounti nits have affiliated units);

|:| Consolidated Financial Statements (Listed crpanizations have subsidiaries);

| |Cembined Financial Statements (Listed organizations has an accounting units directly
undler its own accounting sysiem.

- Cases in which the cause must be explained:

+ The auditing organization expresses an opinion that is not a fully accepted opinion for
financial statements {for audited financial statements in 2025);
o

[ ]¥Yes L% | No |
Explanatory documents in case of integration:
[ J¥es E Mo

+ Profit afier tax in the reporting period has a difference before and after the audit of 5% or
more, converted from loss to profit or vice versa (for audited financial statements in 2025):

|| Yes I_T Na

Explanatory documents in case of integration;

Yes r| ;_ N
_ + The profit after corporate income tax in the business performance statement of the reporting
period changes by 10% or more compared to the same period of the previous vear:;

_I Yes [j No

Explanatory documents in case of integration:

E Yes [j Mo




D —

+ The profit afier tax in the reporting period suffered a loss, converted from profit in the same
period last year to a loss in this period or vice versa:

]_j Yes Ik_ Mo

NN

Explanatory documents in case of integration:

Yes x | Mo
This information was published on the Company’s website on February #., 2026 at the link
hitpflawaco.com.vn

We hereby commit that the information published above is true and take full responsibility
hefore the law for the content of the published information,

LONG AN WATER SUPPLY

Attachimenis:
-Explanaiory documents

-

CAO DUY THANH
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